
Please silence your cell phones 

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Tuesday, January 14, 2020- 9:30 a.m. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road, 

Laguna Woods, California

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA

1. Call to Order / Establish Quorum – Sue Margolis, President

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Achrekar

3. Acknowledge Media

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of the Meeting Minutes

a. December 10, 2019 – Regular Open Session

6. Report of Chair

7. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) - At this time Members may address
the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction
of this Board of Directors. There is a maximum time limit of three minutes per
speaker and a speaker may only address the Board once during this period.  The
Board reserves the right to limit the total amount of time allotted for the Open
Forum.

8. Responses to Open Forum Speakers
a. Follow-up Report from December 10, 2019, Open Forum – Director Ardani

9. Update from VMS – Director Pacella

10. CEO Report



United Laguna Woods Mutual  
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting 
January 14, 2020 
Page 2 of 5 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

11. Consent Calendar – All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are
recommended for action by committees and will be enacted by the Board by one
motion. In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by
members of the Board, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and
action by the Board.

a. Landscape Committee Recommendations:
(1) Ratify the Decision to Award a Contract to West Coast Arborists, Inc. in the 

amount of $503,121, which includes a ten percent contingency, to perform 
the tree maintenance services 

(2) Recommend to Approve Request for Tree Removal (140-D Avenida 
Majorca) – one Canary Island Pine 

(3) Recommend to Approve Request for Tree Removal (179-A Avenida 
Majorca) – one Carrotwood 

(4) Recommend to Approve Request for Tree Removal (219-A Avenida 
Majorca) – three Canary Island Pines 

(5)  Recommend to Approve Request for Tree Removal (519-D Calle Aragon) 
– two Canary Island Pines

(6)  Recommend to Approve Request for Tree Removal (2058 Via Mariposa 
East) – Staff Recommendation to remove four Canary Island Date Palms 

(7)  Recommend to Deny Request for Tree Removal (228-D Avenida Majorca) 
– one Fern Pine

b. Finance Committee Recommendations:
(1)  Approval of Resolution to Record Lien against Member ID# 947-419-30  
(2)  Approval of Rresolution to Record Lien against Member ID# 947-436-42 
(3)  Approval of Resolution to Record Lien against Member ID# 947-369-11 

c. Consistent with its statutory obligations under Civil Code §5501, a 
subcommittee of the Board consisting of the Treasurer and at least one other 
Board member reviewed the United Laguna Woods Mutual financials for the 
month of November 2019, and such review is hereby ratified.

12. Unfinished Business

a. Entertain a Motion to Adopt a Resolution to Increase Late Charges for Fines,
Fees and Chargeable Services (DECEMBER initial notification-28-day
notification for Member comment and review to comply with Civil Code §4360
has been satisfied).

13. New Business

a. Entertain a Motion to Introduce a Resolution for a Species-Based Tree
Trimming Policy  (JANUARY initial notification- must postpone 28-days for
Member comment and review to comply with Civil Code §4360).



United Laguna Woods Mutual  
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting 
January 14, 2020 
Page 3 of 5 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

b. Entertain a Motion to Change the Procedure for the Yellow Stake Program
with Landscape Request Forms

c. Open Nominations for Treasurer
Entertain a Motion to Revise the Officer Appointment Resolution

14. Committee Reports

a. Report of the Finance Committee / Financial Report – Director Gilmore.   The 
Committee met in November 26, 2019; next meeting January 28, 2020, 1:30 
p.m. in the Sycamore Room.

(1) Treasurer’s Report 
(2) Resales/Leasing Reports 

b. Report of the Architectural Control and Standards Committee – Director 
Gilmore. The Committee met on November 21, 2019; next meeting January 
16, 2020, 9:30 a.m. in the Elm Room.

c. Report of the Communications Committee – Director Skillman.  Next meeting 
TBA.

d. Report of Member Hearings Committee – Director Liberatore.  The 
Committee met on December 26, 2019; next meeting January 23, 2020, 9:00 
a.m. in the Sycamore Room.

e. Report of the Governing Documents Review Committee – Director Torng. The 
Committee met on November 21, 2019; next meeting January 16, 2020, 1:30 
p.m. in the Sycamore Room.

f. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Armendariz. The Committee 
met on December 12, 2019; next meeting February 13, 2020, 9:30 a.m. in the 
Board Room.

g. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Randazzo. 
The Committee met on October 23, 2019; next meeting February 26, 2020 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Board Room.

(1) Handyman Committee – Director Achrekar. 

h. Report of the Resident Advisory Committee – Director Ardani. The Committee 
met on December 12, 2019; next meeting January 16, 2019, 4:00 p.m. in the 
Sycamore Room.



United Laguna Woods Mutual  
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting 
January 14, 2020 
Page 4 of 5 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

15. GRF Committee Highlights

a. Report of the Finance Committee – Director Skillman.  The Committee met in 
December 18, 2019; next meeting, February 19, 2020, 1:30 p.m. in the Board 
Room.

b. Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Skillman.  The 
Committee met on January 9, 2020; next meeting March 12, 2020, 1:30 p.m. 
in the Board Room.

c. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Armendariz.  The Committee 
met on December 4, 2019; next meeting February 12, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. in 
the Board Room.

d. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Randazzo.  
The Committee met on October 9, 2019; next meeting February 12, 2019, 
9:30 a.m. in the Board Room.

(1) PAC Renovation Ad-Hoc Committee—Director Randazzo. The 
Committee met on  November 20, 2019, 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 

e. Village Energy Task Force – Director Randazzo.  The Task Force met on 
January 10, 2020.

f. Report of the Media and Communication Committee – Director Skillman.  The 
Committee met on December 16, 2019; next meeting January 22, 2020, 9:30 
a.m. in the Board Room.

g. Report of the Mobility and Vehicles Committee – Director Addington.  The 
Committee met on November 27, 2019; next meeting, February 5, 2020, 1:30 
p.m. in the Board Room.

h. Report of the Security and Community Access Committee – Director Ardani.  
The Committee met on October 28 2019; next meeting January 20, 2020, at 
1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.

i. Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Addington.  The Hearings 
were held on December 18, 2019; next hearings January 15, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 
in the Board Room and 1:00 p.m. in the Sycamore Room.

j. Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Achrekar.  The 
Task Force met on November 26, 2019; next meeting January 28, 2020, 9:30 
a.m. in the Board Room.



United Laguna Woods Mutual  
Board of Directors Regular Open Meeting 
January 14, 2020 
Page 5 of 5 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 

16. Future Agenda Items – All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are
Resolutions on 28-day public review or items for a future Board Meetings.  No
action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting.  The Board
will take action on these items at a future Board Meeting.

a. Committee Advisor Qualifications, Procedure and Policy

b. Alternative Heat Source Policy

c. Resolution to Require a Recognition Agreement for Lenders (November
referred back to Committee—Committee tabled the item).

17. Directors' Comments

18. Recess - At this time the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.

EXECUTIVE SESSION NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of the Following Meeting Minutes; 
 (a)  December 10, 2019—Regular Closed Meeting 
Discuss and Consider Member Matters 
Discuss Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters 

19. Adjourn



this page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 1 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 2 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 3 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 4 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 5 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 6 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 7 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 8 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 9 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 10 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 11 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 12 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 13 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 14 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 15 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 16 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 17 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 18 of 20



 
 
United Laguna Woods Mutual    
Minutes of the Board of Directors Open Meeting 
December 10, 2019 
Page 19 of 20 
 

 

Board Room.  
 
15c.  Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Armendariz gave highlights from 

the last Committee meeting. The Committee met on December 4, 2019; next 
meeting will be February 14, 2020, 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.   

 
15d. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Randazzo gave 

highlights from the last Committee meeting. The Committee met on October 9, 
2019; next meeting will be February 12, 2020, 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room.  

 
 PAC Ad Hoc Committee—The Committee met on December 12, 2019 at 2:00 

p.m. in the Board Room. 
 

15e.  Village Energy Task Force Charter – Director Randazzo gave a report from the last 
Task Force meeting.  The Task Force will meet on January 10, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. 
in the Board Room.  

 
15f.  Report of the Media and Communication Committee – Director Skillman gave 

highlights from the last Committee meeting. The Committee met on November 18, 
2019; next meeting will be December 16, 2019, 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.  

 
15g.    Report of the Mobility and Vehicles Committee – Director Gilmore gave highlights 

from the last Committee meeting. The Committee met on December 4, 2019; next 
meeting will be February 5, 2020, 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room. 

 
15h.  Report of the Security and Community Access Committee – President Ardani gave 

highlights from the last Committee meeting.  The Committee met in October 28, 
2019; next meeting will be December 23, 2019, 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.  

 
15i. Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Ardani summarized the 

frequently repeated violations heard at the traffic hearings. The hearings were held 
on November 20, 2019; next hearings will be on December 18, 2019, 9:00 a.m. in 
the Board Room and 1:00 p.m. in the Sycamore Room.  

 
15j.  Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Achrekar gave highlights from the 

last Committee meeting. The Task Force met on November 26, 2019; next meeting 
will be on January 28, 2020, 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room.  

 
16.  Future Agenda Items 
 
16a. Committee Advisor Qualifications, Procedures and Policy 
16b.  Alternative Heat Source Policy 
16c.  Require a Recognition Agreement for Lenders (Refered back to Committee) 
 
17.  Director's Comments 

 Director Gilmore commented about helping employees with commuting; 

Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 19 of 20



Agenda Item # 5a
Page 20 of 20



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: December 10, 2019 
FOR: Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Ratify the Decision to Award a Contract for Tree Maintenance Services 

RECOMMENDATION 
Ratify the decision of the Board to award a contract to West Coast Arborists, Inc. in the 
amount of $503,121, which includes a ten percent contingency, to perform the tree 
maintenance services. 

BACKGROUND 

This report and contract were reviewed in the November 26, 2019, United Finance Committee 
meeting. The Committee voted unanimously to recommend approval of the contract. 

United Mutual owns and maintains 13,960 trees. Based on the proposed five-year Species- 
Based Tree Trimming Program, 4,400 trees must be trimmed annually to properly maintain the 
health and aesthetics of the trees. Staff tree trimmers have consistently only been able to trim 
2,600 trees per Mutual annually. This has caused the trees within the Mutual to be consistently 
overgrown which has led to a large amount of resident complaints and damage to Mutual and 
private property. 

DISCUSSION 

The tree inventory in United Mutual is aging and the trees need to be trimmed more often than 
in the past due to their size and age. To effectively manage the tree inventory within United 
Mutual, Staff has proposed a five year Species-Based Tree Maintenance Program. This 
program will efficiently manage and schedule tree trimming based upon the growth rates of the 
tree based on the species. Current Staff are not able to handle the number of trees that need 
to be maintained annually. 

In an effort to reduce long term maintenance costs and reduce liability for employees, Staff 
proposes to outsource the tree maintenance. Request for proposals were sent to four 
contractors; three responded and West Coast Arborists, Inc. was the low bidder. Average Staff 
costs for routine annual tree trimming averages $200 per tree. With this outsource contract, the 
unit price is $100 per tree. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

There are sufficient funds in the 2020 Business Plan for this contract. 

Prepared By:  Kurt Wiemann, Senior Field Services Manager 
Reviewed By:  Eve Morton, Landscape Coordinator 

Siobhan Foster, COO 
Betty Parker, CFO 

Agenda Item # 11a(1) 
Page 1 of 1 



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-20-XX 
Approval of Removal  

of One Canary Island Pine Tree at 140-D Avenida Majorca 

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 01-
13-17 tree removal guidelines: 

Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely
because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences
concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance.

Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request 
to remove one Canary Island Pine tree. The request was received from the Member 
at 140-D, who cited the reasons as structural damage, litter/debris, repairs to the 
walkway, and states there have been many accidents, and;  

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee recommended to 
approve the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree located at 140-D Avenida 
Majorca due to the trunk being two feet from the damaged sidewalk and tree is not a 
candidate for root trenching as it would leave the tree in an unstable condition. 
Given its improper planting location, the tree has outgrown the area and should be 
removed. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, the Board of Directors 
approves the request for the removal of one Canary Island Pine tree;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item # 11a(2)
Page 1 of 1

•

•

•

•



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-20-XX 

Approval of Removal  
of One Carrotwood Tree at 179-A Avenida Majorca 

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 01-
13-17 tree removal guidelines:

 Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely
because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences
concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance.

 Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

 Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

 Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request 
to remove one Carrotwood tree. The request was received from the Member at 179-
A, who cited the reasons as litter/debris and overgrowth, and;  

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee recommended to
approve the removal of one Carrotwood tree located at 179-A Avenida Majorca
based on Carrotwood trees require a higher frequency of maintenance than other 
species and are prone to excessive litter. Given the maintenance frequency and 
location of this tree, staff recommends removal of the tree and planting of a low 
maintenance tree in its stead. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, the Board of Directors 
approves the request for the removal of one Carrotwood tree;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item # 11a(3)
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-20-XX 
Approval of Removal  

of Three Canary Island Pine Trees at 219-A Avenida Majorca 

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 01-
13-17 tree removal guidelines: 

• Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely
because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences
concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance.

 Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

 Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

 Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request 
to remove four Canary Island Pine trees. The request was received from the 
Member at 219-A, who cited the reasons as overgrown, potential structural damage, 
and concerns about safety, and;  

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee recommended to 
approve the removal of three Canary Island Pine trees located at 219-A Avenida 
Majorca based on the removal of a portion of the group would allow the remaining 
trees to fill out properly, reduce the amount of needle drops, and increase sunlight to 
the surrounding turf or shrub bed area; these trees fit that criteria.  In this case, staff 
recommends the removal of Trees #1, #2, and #4, as indicated in the Staff Report. 
Leaving Tree #3 and Tree #5 would create a balance of pine trees in the area.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, the Board of Directors 
approves the request for the removal of these three Canary Island Pine trees;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item # 11a(4)
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-20-XX 
Approval of Removal  

of Two Canary Island Pines at 519-D Calle Aragon 

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 01-
13-17 tree removal guidelines: 

 Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely
because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences
concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance.

 Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

 Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

• Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request 
to remove two Canary Island Pine Trees. The request was received from the 
Member at 519-D, who cited the reason as safety.  There have been numerous 
branches and pine cones that have fallen onto the roof and one resident was struck 
by one of the pine cones, and;  

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee recommended to 
approve the removal of two Canary Island Pine trees located at 519-D Calle Aragon 
based on these trees have out grown the area and are good candidates for removal. 
Additionally, it would minimize staff costs for cleanup and reduce potential damage 
to Mutual property. Removing these trees would increase sunlight to the surrounding 
shrub bed area and increase future shrub growth. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, the Board of Directors 
approves the request for the removal of these two Canary Island Pine trees;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item # 11a(5)
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-20-XX 
Approval of Removal  

of Four Canary Island Date Palms at 2058 Via Mariposa E. 

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a staff 
recommendation to remove Four Canary Island Date Palms trees at 2058 Via 
Mariposa E. At the October 10, 2019, regular meeting, the United Mutual Landscape 
Committee approved turf reduction designs at eight locations. The Landscape 
Architect contracted to design the areas, contacted staff suggesting the removal of 
four Canary Island Date Palms at 2058 Via Mariposa E. location. The reasons for 
the removals are poor health and are in decline, and;  

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee recommended to 
approve the removal Four Canary Island Date Palms at 2058 Via Mariposa E. based 
on staff’s recommendation. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, the Board of Directors 
approves the request for the removal of four Canary Island Date Palms;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item # 11a(6)
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-20-XX 
Denial of Removal  

of One Fern Pine Tree at 228-D Avenida Majorca 

WHEREAS, February 12, 2013, that the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 01-
13-17 tree removal guidelines:

 Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed merely
because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal preferences
concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance.

 Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction.

 Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will contribute to the
destabilization of that slope.

 Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a hazard, in failing
health or interfering with neighboring trees, will be considered for removal.

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee reviewed a request 
to remove one Fern Pine tree. The request was received from the Member at 228-D, 
who cited a concern about the potential damage to his new patio in the future from 
the roots of the tree.  He also stated there has been limb failure in the past and was 
concerned about future loss, and;  

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2019, the Landscape Committee recommended to 
deny the removal of one Fern Pine tree located at 228-D Avenida Majorca based on 
the absence of major roots under the concrete patio and the cracking may 
have been due to the settling of the patio in addition to the small root. Therefore, it 
is staff’s recommendation to trim the tree on schedule in 2020 and deny the request 
for removal. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, the Board of Directors 
denies the request for the removal of one Fern Pine tree;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  

Agenda Item # 11a(7)
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



 

 

RESOLUTION 01-20-XX 
RECORDING OF LIEN 

WHEREAS, Member ID 947-413-30; is currently delinquent to United 
Laguna Woods Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and 

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon 
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board 
(with no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open 
meeting, and for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, that the Board 
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 947- 
413-30 and;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the 
purpose of this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 11b(1)
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



 

 

RESOLUTION 01-20-XX 
RECORDING OF A LIEN 

WHEREAS, Member ID 947-436-42; is currently delinquent to United 
Laguna Woods Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and 

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon 
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board 
(with no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open 
meeting, and for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, that the Board 
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 947- 
436-42 and; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the 
purpose of this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 11b(2)
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



 

RESOLUTION 01-20-XX
RECORDING OF A LIEN

WHEREAS,  Member  ID  947-369-11; is currently delinquent  to  United
Laguna Woods Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and 

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon 
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board 
(with no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open 
meeting, and for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 14, 2020, that the Board 
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 947- 
369-11 and;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the 
purpose of this resolution. 

Agenda Item # 11b(3)
Page 1 of 1



this page intentionally left blank



FINANCIAL REVIEW CONFIRMATION CHECKLIST FOR 
 THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

THE UNITED LAGUNA WOODS MUTUAL 
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Pursuant to California Civil Code Section 5500, unless the governing documents 
impose more stringent requirements, the Board of Directors of United Laguna Woods 
Mutual (“United”) is required to review various financial documents and statements on at 
least a monthly basis. Furthermore, this review requirement may be satisfied by a 
subcommittee of the Board, which consists of United’s treasurer and at least one (1) 
other Board member. (Civil Code § 5501.) 

This Financial Review Confirmation Checklist (“Checklist”) is designed for use in 
keeping track of the financial review obligations required by the Civil Code. It also 
serves to document the completion/satisfaction of these financial review obligations by 
the Board of Directors and/or the designated subcommittee of the Board. 

Accordingly, the undersigned Board members, or designated subcommittee 
members, hereby affirm that they reviewed the following documents for the period 
ending November 30, 2019: 

_____1. A current reconciliation of United’s operating and reserve 
accounts; and 

_____2. The current year’s actual operating revenues and expenses, 
    compared to the current year’s budget; and 

_____3. The latest account statements prepared by the financial 
institutions where United has its operating and reserve accounts; 
and 

_____4. The income and expense statement for United’s operating and 
    reserve accounts; and 

_____5. The check register, monthly general ledger, and delinquent 
    assessment receivable reports. 

Agenda Item # 11c
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item # 11c
Page 2 of 2



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: December 10, 2019 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Late Charge for Fines, Fees and Chargeable Services 

RECOMMENDATION 
Board approval of an increase in the Chargeable Service Late Charge from $10.00 per month 
to $35.00 per month of delinquency.  

BACKGROUND 
On October 23, 2019 the GRF Finance Committee recommended an increase in the late 
charge from $10.00 to $35.00 per month of delinquency for unpaid fines, fees, and chargeable 
services.  This proposal is currently on the 28-day notice requirement and is likely to be 
adopted by the Board in December and go into effect January 1, 2020.  At the same finance 
meeting, United representatives requested that this same fee adjustment be brought forward 
for consideration in United Mutual. 

A late charge (fee) is assessed on delinquent chargeable services accounts for services 
performed for members where the Mutuals are not financially responsible. This fee was 
established to offset the costs of collection and was last referenced in a resolution on May 8, 
2007 via resolution 01-07-49.  

At the United Finance meeting on November 26, 2019, a motion was made and carried 
unanimously to recommend board approve an increase in the Chargeable Service Late 
Charge from $10.00 per month to $35.00 per month.  Effective immediately following the 28 
Notice, chargeable service invoices will reflect the increased late fee if payment is not remitted 
timely.  Residents will begin incurring the increased late charge 30 days after issuance of the 
newly updated invoice occurring approximately mid-February 2020. 

DISCUSSION 
Administrative costs that are offset by the late charge include labor hours incurred contacting 
residents, management reporting of delinquencies, supplies and postage.   

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
In 2018, approximately $6,500 was charged in late fees for unpaid fines, fees, and chargeable 
services. Using this as a basis, a net increase of $11,000 in fee revenue may be generated 
from an increase in the late charge from $10 to $35 per month of delinquency.  

Agenda Item # 12a
Page 1 of 3



Prepared By: Betty Parker, Chief Financial Officer 

Committee Routing: Finance Committee 

ATT 1: Resolution 

Agenda Item # 12a
Page 2 of 3



RESOLUTION 01-19-XX 

Late Charge – Chargeable Services 

WHEREAS, certain services and charges for which the corporation is not 
financially responsible (Fines, Fees, and Chargeable Services) are billed to the 
members; and 

WHEREAS, a late charge is assessed on delinquent chargeable service 
accounts, intended to offset costs associated with collection efforts; and 

WHEREAS, the board periodically reviews fees as part of the business 
planning process to determine adequacy of fees; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 20, 2020, that the Board of 
Directors hereby approves a late charge for fines, fees, and chargeable 
services performed and billed to residents at a flat fee of $35 per month of 
delinquency, effective immediately following the 28 Day Notice resident 
invoices will reflect the $35 charge, residents will be charged the late fee 30 
days after the date of the original invoice, beginning mid-February 2020; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this 
resolution. 

December Initial Notification 
28‐day notification for Member review and comment to comply with Civil Code §4360 has 
been satisfied. 

Agenda Item # 12a
Page 3 of 3



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 14, 2020 
FOR:           Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Species-Based Tree Maintenance Program 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the Species-Based Tree Maintenance Program. 

BACKGROUND 

Current tree trimming policy calls for inspection and or trimming on a 34-month cycle. Under 
this program, trees are inspected for overgrowth, damage, disease and overall health. If the 
arborist determines that the tree needs trimming it is put on the schedule for trimming. This 
methodology is difficult to budget as the labor needs cannot be determined in advance and 
crew time is limited. This has left many trees unmaintained for years and caused unnecessary 
damage to Mutual property. 

DISCUSSION 

While climate and precipitation amounts affect tree growth, it is generally consistent within 
species. With species-based trimming, trees are scheduled for trimming based solely upon the 
known growth rate of each tree. This allows for simpler budgeting and management of labor 
needs and results in regular trimming, reducing damage, and promoting healthy growth.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Species-Based Tree Maintenance Program is initially expected to reduce the annual costs 
for service request trimming and the long term costs for scheduled tree trimming. Actual cost 
savings have yet to be determined. 

Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Senior Field Services Manager 
Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Landscape Coordinator 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1: Example of Five-Year Trimming Rotation 
Attachment 2: Proposed Resolution Regarding Species-Based Tree Trimming Program 

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 1 of 7



this page intentionally left blank



**
Pl

an
ne

d 
Tr

im
 

(F
is

ca
l 

Ye
ar

)

B
ot

an
ic

al
 N

am
e

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
An

nu
al

 
Tr

im
 

C
yc

le

*2
01

9
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
20

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
21

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
22

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
23

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
24

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
21

A
rc

ho
nt

op
ho

en
ix

 c
un

ni
ng

ha
m

ia
na

K
in

g 
P

al
m

25
0

4
0

14
9

15
8

34
58

14
9

20
20

S
ya

gr
us

 ro
m

an
zo

ffi
an

um
Q

ue
en

 P
al

m
34

7
1

0
34

7
34

7
34

7
34

7
34

7
To

ta
l P

al
m

 T
re

es
:

59
7

0
49

6
50

5
38

1
40

5
49

6
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
te

d 
C

os
ts

 fo
r P

al
m

 T
re

es
:

$0
$2

4,
80

0
$2

5,
25

0
$1

9,
05

0
$2

0,
25

0
$2

4,
80

0
20

20
R

hu
s 

la
nc

ea
A

fri
ca

n 
S

um
ac

54
2

29
7

47
7

47
7

20
20

G
ei

je
ra

 p
ar

vi
flo

ra
A

us
tra

lia
n 

W
ill

ow
89

2
30

17
72

17
72

17
20

20
S

ch
in

us
 te

re
bi

nt
hi

fo
liu

s
B

ra
zi

lia
n 

P
ep

pe
r 

63
4

2
33

1
61

57
3

61
57

3
61

20
20

S
ch

in
us

 m
ol

le
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 P
ep

pe
r 

96
2

38
20

76
20

76
20

20
20

P
la

ta
nu

s 
ra

ce
m

os
a

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 S

yc
am

or
e

10
4

2
39

0
10

4
0

10
4

0
20

20
C

up
an

io
ps

is
 a

na
ca

rd
io

id
es

C
ar

ro
tw

oo
d

61
3

2
11

9
25

6
35

7
25

6
35

7
25

6
20

20
K

oe
lre

ut
er

ia
 b

ip
in

na
ta

C
hi

ne
se

 F
la

m
e 

Tr
ee

77
2

55
2

75
2

75
2

20
20

C
hi

on
an

th
us

 re
tu

su
s

C
hi

ne
se

 F
rin

ge
 T

re
e

11
2

11
0

11
0

11
0

20
20

P
is

ta
ci

a 
ch

in
en

si
s

C
hi

ne
se

 P
is

ta
ch

e
16

2
4

0
16

0
16

0
20

20
Fi

cu
s 

sp
ec

ie
s

Fi
cu

s 
S

pe
ci

es
2

2
0

0
2

0
2

0
20

20
C

as
si

a 
le

pt
op

hy
lla

G
ol

d 
M

ed
al

lio
n 

Tr
ee

39
2

15
3

36
3

36
3

20
20

Fi
cu

s 
m

ic
ro

ca
rp

a 
'G

re
en

 G
em

'
G

re
en

 G
em

 In
di

an
 L

au
re

l F
ig

2
2

0
0

2
0

2
0

20
20

B
ra

he
a 

ed
ul

is
G

ua
da

lu
pe

 P
al

m
63

2
12

17
46

17
46

17
20

20
Fi

cu
s 

m
ic

ro
ca

rp
a 

'N
iti

da
'

In
di

an
 L

au
re

l F
ig

 
75

2
33

13
62

13
62

13
20

20
Ja

ca
ra

nd
a 

m
im

os
ifo

lia
Ja

ca
ra

nd
a

20
6

2
92

30
17

6
30

17
6

30
20

20
H

ar
pe

ph
yl

lu
m

 c
af

fru
m

K
af

fir
 P

lu
m

13
2

4
1

12
1

12
1

20
20

W
as

hi
ng

to
ni

a 
ro

bu
st

a
M

ex
ic

an
 F

an
 P

al
m

9
2

8
0

9
0

9
0

20
20

A
go

ni
s 

fle
xu

os
a

P
ep

pe
rm

in
t T

re
e

30
2

17
4

26
4

26
4

20
20

C
or

ym
bi

a 
fic

ifo
lia

R
ed

-F
lo

w
er

in
g 

G
um

9
2

3
0

9
0

9
0

20
20

H
ib

is
cu

s 
sy

ria
cu

s
R

os
e-

of
-S

ha
ro

n
1

2
1

0
1

0
1

0
20

20
Fi

cu
s 

ru
bi

gi
no

sa
R

us
ty

le
af

 F
ig

56
2

32
5

51
5

51
5

20
20

Ti
pu

an
a 

tip
u

Ti
pu

 
3

2
1

1
2

1
2

1
20

20
Fi

cu
s 

be
nj

am
in

a
W

ee
pi

ng
 F

ig
18

0
2

12
4

10
17

0
10

17
0

10
20

20
M

or
us

 a
lb

a
W

hi
te

 M
ul

be
rry

41
2

25
4

37
4

37
4

20
20

B
au

hi
ni

a 
va

rie
ga

ta
 'C

an
di

da
'

W
hi

te
 O

rc
hi

d 
Tr

ee
4

2
3

0
4

0
4

0
20

20
S

pa
th

od
ea

 c
am

pa
nu

la
ta

A
fri

ca
n 

Tu
lip

 T
re

e
4

3
1

0
0

4
0

0
20

20
P

in
us

 h
al

ep
en

si
s

A
le

pp
o 

P
in

e
12

4
3

0
75

7
42

75
7

20
20

P
la

ta
nu

s 
oc

ci
de

nt
al

is
A

m
er

ic
an

 S
yc

am
or

e
1

3
0

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
R

ob
in

ia
 p

se
ud

oa
ca

ci
a

B
la

ck
 L

oc
us

t
9

3
7

0
1

8
0

1
20

20
P

itt
os

po
ru

m
 te

nu
ifo

liu
m

B
la

ck
st

em
 P

itt
os

po
ru

m
10

3
3

0
1

9
0

1
20

20
A

ca
ci

a 
m

el
an

ox
yl

on
B

la
ck

w
oo

d 
A

ca
ci

a
1

3
0

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
P

ar
ki

ns
on

ia
 fl

or
id

a
B

lu
e 

P
al

o 
V

er
de

1
3

0
0

0
1

0
0

20
20

Ly
ci

an
th

es
 ra

nt
on

ne
tii

B
lu

e 
P

ot
at

o 
B

us
h

23
3

22
1

0
22

1
0

20
20

B
ra

ch
yc

hi
to

n 
po

pu
ln

eu
s

B
ot

tle
 T

re
e

19
4

3
78

0
43

15
1

0
43

20
20

M
el

al
eu

ca
 a

rm
ill

ar
is

B
ra

ce
le

t H
on

ey
m

yr
tle

1
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

20
20

Lo
ph

os
te

m
on

 c
on

fe
rtu

s
B

ris
ba

ne
 B

ox
59

3
30

4
7

48
4

7
20

20
M

el
al

eu
ca

 q
ui

nq
ue

ne
rv

ia
C

aj
ep

ut
 T

re
e

28
0

3
14

4
8

21
25

1
8

21
20

20
W

as
hi

ng
to

ni
a 

fil
ife

ra
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 F
an

 P
al

m
1

3
1

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
P

ho
en

ix
 c

an
ar

ie
ns

is
C

an
ar

y 
Is

la
nd

 D
at

e 
P

al
m

33
3

25
1

1
31

1
1

20
20

P
itt

os
po

ru
m

 v
iri

di
flo

ru
m

C
ap

e 
P

itt
os

po
ru

m
22

3
14

0
2

20
0

2
20

20
C

er
at

on
ia

 s
ili

qu
a

C
ar

ob
59

3
27

0
6

53
0

6
20

20
M

ag
no

lia
 c

ha
m

pa
ca

C
ha

m
pa

ca
4

3
1

0
2

2
0

2
20

20
A

nn
on

a 
ch

er
im

ol
a

C
he

rim
oy

a
1

3
1

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
R

ad
er

m
ac

he
ra

 s
in

ic
a

C
hi

na
 D

ol
l

9
3

5
0

0
9

0
0

20
20

M
el

ia
 a

ze
da

ra
ch

C
hi

na
be

rry
2

3
2

0
0

2
0

0
20

20
U

lm
us

 p
ar

vi
fo

lia
C

hi
ne

se
 E

lm
 

88
3

27
2

16
70

2
16

20
20

Zi
zi

ph
us

 ju
ju

ba
C

hi
ne

se
 J

uj
ub

e
29

3
29

0
0

29
0

0

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 2 of 7

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1



**
Pl

an
ne

d 
Tr

im
 

(F
is

ca
l 

Ye
ar

)

B
ot

an
ic

al
 N

am
e

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
An

nu
al

 
Tr

im
 

C
yc

le

*2
01

9
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
20

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
21

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
22

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
23

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
24

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
20

Li
gu

st
ru

m
 s

in
en

se
 

C
hi

ne
se

 P
riv

et
18

3
5

0
0

18
0

0
20

20
Tr

ia
di

ca
 s

eb
ife

ra
C

hi
ne

se
 T

al
lo

w
 T

re
e

26
3

9
0

5
21

0
5

20
20

C
hi

ta
lp

a 
ta

sh
ke

nt
en

si
s

C
hi

ta
lp

a
40

3
24

2
7

31
2

7
20

20
C

lu
st

er
be

rry
 S

pe
ci

es
C

lu
st

er
be

rry
 S

pe
ci

es
1

3
1

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
E

rio
bo

try
a 

X 
'C

op
pe

rto
ne

'
C

op
pe

rto
ne

 L
oq

ua
t H

yb
rid

1
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

20
20

Fi
cu

s 
m

ic
ro

ca
rp

a
C

ub
an

 L
au

re
l

1
3

0
0

1
0

0
1

20
20

C
hi

lo
ps

is
 li

ne
ar

is
D

es
er

t W
ill

ow
1

3
0

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
E

rio
bo

try
a 

ja
po

ni
ca

E
di

bl
e 

Lo
qu

at
16

7
3

13
8

0
5

16
2

0
5

20
20

B
et

ul
a 

pe
nd

ul
a

E
ur

op
ea

n 
W

hi
te

 B
irc

h
54

3
36

5
3

46
5

3
20

20
A

fro
ca

rp
us

 g
ra

ci
lio

r
Fe

rn
 P

in
e

55
0

3
36

6
4

60
48

6
4

60
20

20
S

te
no

ca
rp

us
 s

in
ua

tu
s

Fi
re

w
he

el
 T

re
e

6
3

2
0

0
6

0
0

20
20

B
ra

ch
yc

hi
to

n 
ac

er
ifo

liu
s

Fl
am

e 
Tr

ee
44

3
31

0
1

43
0

1
20

20
M

el
al

eu
ca

 li
na

rii
fo

lia
Fl

ax
le

af
 P

ap
er

ba
rk

16
4

3
83

2
25

13
7

2
25

20
20

C
ei

ba
 s

pe
ci

os
a

Fl
os

s 
S

ilk
 T

re
e

32
3

0
17

3
12

17
3

20
20

H
an

dr
oa

nt
hu

s 
ch

ry
so

tri
ch

us
G

ol
de

n 
Tr

um
pe

t T
re

e
3

3
0

0
0

3
0

0
20

20
S

en
na

 s
pl

en
di

da
G

ol
de

n 
W

on
de

r S
en

na
1

3
1

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
K

oe
lre

ut
er

ia
 p

an
ic

ul
at

a
G

ol
de

nr
ai

n 
Tr

ee
2

3
1

0
1

1
0

1
20

20
Fr

ax
in

us
 p

en
ns

yl
va

ni
ca

G
re

en
 A

sh
19

3
5

1
8

10
1

8
20

20
G

le
di

ts
ia

 tr
ia

ca
nt

ho
s

H
on

ey
 L

oc
us

t
3

3
1

0
2

1
0

2
20

20
R

ob
in

ia
 x

 a
m

bi
gu

a 
'Id

ah
oe

ns
is

'
Id

ah
o 

Lo
cu

st
3

3
2

0
0

3
0

0
20

20
A

ln
us

 c
or

da
ta

Ita
lia

n 
A

ld
er

1
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

20
20

P
ru

nu
s 

se
rru

la
ta

Ja
pa

ne
se

 F
lo

w
er

in
g 

C
he

rry
14

3
13

0
1

13
0

1
20

20
Li

gu
st

ru
m

 ja
po

ni
cu

m
Ja

pa
ne

se
 P

riv
et

60
3

56
0

0
60

0
0

20
20

E
ry

th
rin

a 
ca

ffr
a

K
af

fir
bo

om
 C

or
al

 T
re

e
2

3
1

0
0

2
0

0
20

20
P

la
ta

nu
s 

x 
ac

er
ifo

lia
Lo

nd
on

 P
la

ne
 T

re
e

78
3

28
1

16
61

1
16

20
20

G
in

kg
o 

bi
lo

ba
M

ai
de

nh
ai

r T
re

e
63

3
42

0
6

57
0

6
20

20
R

av
en

ea
 ri

vu
la

ris
M

aj
es

ty
 P

al
m

4
3

0
0

1
3

0
1

20
20

M
ay

te
nu

s 
bo

ar
ia

M
ay

te
n

12
3

6
0

1
11

0
1

20
20

C
ha

m
ae

ro
ps

 h
um

ili
s

M
ed

ite
rra

ne
an

 F
an

 P
al

m
32

3
22

0
1

31
0

1
20

20
M

ag
no

lia
 d

ol
ts

op
a

M
ic

he
lia

4
3

4
0

0
4

0
0

20
20

A
lb

iz
ia

 ju
lib

ris
si

n
M

im
os

a;
 S

ilk
 T

re
e

16
3

10
0

3
13

0
3

20
20

Fr
ax

in
us

 v
el

ut
in

a 
'M

od
es

to
'

M
od

es
to

 A
sh

4
3

2
0

2
2

0
2

20
20

M
yo

po
ru

m
 la

et
um

M
yo

po
ru

m
20

3
18

1
1

18
1

1
20

20
E

ry
th

rin
a 

am
er

ic
an

a
N

ak
ed

 C
or

al
 T

re
e

1
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

20
20

E
ry

th
rin

a 
co

ra
llo

id
es

N
ak

ed
 C

or
al

 T
re

e
3

3
3

0
0

3
0

0
20

20
V

ite
x 

lu
ce

ns
N

ew
 Z

ea
la

nd
 C

ha
st

e 
Tr

ee
1

3
1

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
O

le
a 

eu
ro

pa
ea

O
liv

e
35

3
22

0
1

34
0

1
20

20
M

el
al

eu
ca

 n
es

op
hi

la
P

in
k 

M
el

al
eu

ca
4

3
2

0
2

2
0

2
20

20
H

an
dr

oa
nt

hu
s 

im
pe

tig
in

os
us

P
in

k 
Tr

um
pe

t T
re

e
12

7
3

91
94

10
11

4
94

10
20

20
B

ea
uc

ar
ne

a 
re

cu
rv

at
a

P
on

yt
ai

l P
al

m
3

3
3

0
0

3
0

0
20

20
La

gu
na

ria
 p

at
er

so
ni

a
P

rim
ro

se
 T

re
e

1
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

20
20

D
od

on
ae

a 
vi

sc
os

a 
'P

ur
pu

re
a'

P
ur

pl
e 

H
op

se
ed

5
3

4
0

0
5

0
0

20
20

B
au

hi
ni

a 
va

rie
ga

ta
P

ur
pl

e 
O

rc
hi

d 
Tr

ee
70

3
47

0
6

64
0

6
20

20
R

ob
in

ia
 x

 a
m

bi
gu

a 
'P

ur
pl

e 
R

ob
e'

P
ur

pl
e 

R
ob

e 
Lo

cu
st

13
3

13
0

0
13

0
0

20
20

A
go

ni
s 

fle
xu

os
a 

'A
fte

r D
ar

k'
P

ur
pl

e-
le

af
ed

 P
ep

pe
rm

in
t T

re
e

1
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

20
20

S
al

ix
 d

is
co

lo
r

P
us

sy
 W

ill
ow

1
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

20
20

S
ch

ef
fle

ra
 a

ct
in

op
hy

lla
Q

ue
en

sl
an

d 
U

m
br

el
la

 T
re

e
24

3
14

1
1

22
1

1
20

20
Fi

cu
s 

el
as

tic
a 

R
ub

be
r P

la
nt

15
3

9
0

1
14

0
1

20
20

P
itt

os
po

ru
m

 c
ra

ss
ifo

liu
m

 
S

ea
si

de
 P

itt
os

po
ru

m
22

3
21

0
0

22
0

0
20

20
Fr

ax
in

us
 u

hd
ei

S
ha

m
el

 A
sh

23
2

3
14

9
11

16
20

5
11

16
20

20
U

lm
us

 p
um

ila
S

ib
er

ia
n 

E
lm

1
3

1
0

0
1

0
0

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 3 of 7



**
Pl

an
ne

d 
Tr

im
 

(F
is

ca
l 

Ye
ar

)

B
ot

an
ic

al
 N

am
e

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
An

nu
al

 
Tr

im
 

C
yc

le

*2
01

9
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
20

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
21

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
22

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
23

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
24

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
20

G
re

vi
lle

a 
ro

bu
st

a
S

ilk
 O

ak
27

2
3

10
6

1
30

24
1

1
30

20
20

P
si

di
um

 c
at

tle
ia

nu
m

S
tra

w
be

rry
 G

ua
va

20
3

17
1

0
19

1
0

20
20

La
ur

us
 n

ob
ili

s
S

w
ee

t B
ay

2
3

2
0

0
2

0
0

20
20

H
ym

en
os

po
ru

m
 fl

av
um

S
w

ee
ts

ha
de

9
3

2
0

1
8

0
1

20
20

G
le

di
ts

ia
 tr

ia
ca

nt
ho

s 
f. 

in
er

m
is

Th
or

nl
es

s 
H

on
ey

 L
oc

us
t

30
3

7
0

21
9

0
21

20
20

P
itt

os
po

ru
m

 to
bi

ra
To

bi
ra

, M
oc

k 
O

ra
ng

e
42

3
41

0
0

42
0

0
20

20
Fr

ax
in

us
 u

hd
ei

 'T
om

lin
so

n'
To

m
lin

so
n 

A
sh

5
3

1
0

1
4

0
1

20
20

D
yp

si
s 

de
ca

ry
i

Tr
ia

ng
le

 P
al

m
12

3
9

0
1

11
0

1
20

20
P

itt
os

po
ru

m
 u

nd
ul

at
um

V
ic

to
ria

n 
B

ox
59

3
43

5
0

54
5

0
20

20
C

al
lis

te
m

on
 v

im
in

al
is

W
ee

pi
ng

 B
ot

tle
br

us
h

12
7

3
10

1
0

11
11

6
0

11
20

20
S

al
ix

 b
ab

yl
on

ic
a

W
ee

pi
ng

 W
ill

ow
2

3
1

0
0

2
0

0
20

20
A

ln
us

 rh
om

bi
fo

lia
W

hi
te

 A
ld

er
32

3
18

1
4

27
1

4
20

20
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s 
le

uc
ox

yl
on

W
hi

te
 Ir

on
ba

rk
1

3
1

0
0

1
0

0
20

20
C

as
im

iro
a 

ed
ul

is
W

hi
te

 S
ap

ot
e

3
3

3
0

0
3

0
0

20
20

H
an

dr
oa

nt
hu

s 
um

be
lla

tu
s

Ye
llo

w
 T

ru
m

pe
t T

re
e

2
3

2
0

0
2

0
0

20
20

Ta
xu

s 
sp

ec
ie

s 
Ye

w
 S

pe
ci

es
2

3
2

0
0

2
0

0
20

20
Li

qu
id

am
ba

r s
ty

ra
ci

flu
a

A
m

er
ic

an
 S

w
ee

t G
um

37
5

4
0

23
7

14
17

10
7

0
20

20
P

yr
us

 c
al

le
ry

an
a 

'A
ris

to
cr

at
'

A
ris

to
cr

at
 P

ea
r

2
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

20
20

E
uc

al
yp

tu
s 

ci
ne

re
a

A
sh

 G
um

2
4

0
1

0
1

0
1

20
20

A
ce

r p
al

m
at

um
 'B

lo
od

go
od

'
B

lo
od

go
od

 J
ap

an
es

e 
M

ap
le

4
4

0
4

0
0

0
4

20
20

E
uc

al
yp

tu
s 

gl
ob

ul
us

B
lu

e 
G

um
4

4
0

4
0

0
0

4
20

20
P

yr
us

 c
al

le
ry

an
a 

'B
ra

df
or

d'
B

ra
df

or
d 

P
ea

r
3

4
0

3
0

0
0

3
20

20
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s 
le

hm
an

ni
i

B
us

hy
 Y

at
e

6
4

0
1

0
0

5
1

20
20

P
er

se
a 

in
di

ca
C

an
ar

y 
Is

la
nd

 B
ay

2
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

20
20

P
in

us
 c

an
ar

ie
ns

is
C

an
ar

y 
Is

la
nd

 P
in

e
10

36
4

0
89

6
15

44
81

89
6

20
20

P
ru

nu
s 

ca
ro

lin
ia

na
C

ar
ol

in
a 

La
ur

el
 C

he
rry

18
6

4
0

17
1

1
4

10
17

1
20

20
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s 
to

rq
ua

ta
C

or
al

 G
um

3
4

0
2

0
0

1
2

20
20

Q
ue

rc
us

 s
ub

er
C

or
k 

O
ak

2
4

0
0

0
0

2
0

20
20

M
al

us
 fl

or
ib

un
da

C
ra

ba
pp

le
 S

pe
ci

es
1

4
0

1
0

0
0

1
20

20
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s 
ru

di
s

D
es

er
t G

um
28

4
0

21
0

2
5

21
20

20
H

ib
is

cu
s 

m
ut

ab
ili

s 
'F

lo
re

 P
le

no
'

D
ou

bl
e 

C
on

fe
de

ra
te

 R
os

e
7

4
0

4
0

2
1

4
20

20
C

or
dy

lin
e 

au
st

ra
lis

D
ra

ca
en

a
3

4
0

1
0

1
1

1
20

20
D

ra
ca

en
a 

dr
ac

o
D

ra
go

n 
Tr

ee
4

4
0

3
0

1
0

3
20

20
C

at
al

pa
 b

ig
no

ni
oi

de
s

E
as

te
rn

 C
at

al
pa

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
1

20
20

Ju
ni

pe
ru

s 
vi

rg
in

ia
na

E
as

te
rn

 R
ed

 C
ed

ar
1

4
0

1
0

0
0

1
20

20
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s 
sp

ec
ie

s
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s 
S

pe
ci

es
3

4
0

3
0

0
0

3
20

20
S

tre
lit

zi
a 

ni
co

la
i

G
ia

nt
 B

ird
 o

f P
ar

ad
is

e
1

4
0

0
0

0
1

0
20

20
Q

ue
rc

us
 il

ex
H

ol
ly

 O
ak

5
4

0
3

0
0

2
3

20
20

P
in

us
 p

in
ea

Ita
lia

n 
S

to
ne

 P
in

e
32

4
0

16
0

9
7

16
20

20
P

in
us

 p
at

ul
a

Je
le

co
te

 P
in

e
1

4
0

1
0

0
0

1
20

20
C

al
lis

te
m

on
 c

itr
in

us
Le

m
on

 B
ot

tle
br

us
h

97
5

4
0

85
8

3
29

85
85

8
20

20
C

or
ym

bi
a 

ci
tri

od
or

a
Le

m
on

-S
ce

nt
ed

 G
um

41
4

0
11

0
0

30
11

20
20

D
im

oc
ar

pu
s 

lo
ng

an
Lo

ng
an

2
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

20
20

E
uc

al
yp

tu
s 

vi
m

in
al

is
M

an
na

 G
um

2
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

20
20

A
bi

es
 p

ro
ce

ra
N

ob
le

 F
ir

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
1

20
20

P
la

ty
cl

ad
us

 o
rie

nt
al

is
O

rie
nt

al
 A

rb
or

vi
ta

e
6

4
0

3
0

0
3

3
20

20
P

yr
us

 c
al

le
ry

an
a

O
rn

am
en

ta
l P

ea
r

43
4

0
16

2
10

15
16

20
20

B
et

ul
a 

pa
py

rif
er

a
P

ap
er

 B
irc

h
1

4
0

1
0

0
0

1
20

20
A

ce
r p

ax
ii

P
ax

ii 
M

ap
le

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
1

20
20

B
ut

ia
 c

ap
ita

ta
P

in
do

 P
al

m
1

4
0

1
0

0
0

1
20

20
B

ra
ch

yc
hi

to
n 

di
sc

ol
or

P
in

k 
Fl

am
e 

Tr
ee

40
4

0
22

2
12

4
22

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 4 of 7



**
Pl

an
ne

d 
Tr

im
 

(F
is

ca
l 

Ye
ar

)

B
ot

an
ic

al
 N

am
e

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
An

nu
al

 
Tr

im
 

C
yc

le

*2
01

9
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
20

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
21

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
22

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
23

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
24

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
20

C
al

lia
nd

ra
 h

ae
m

at
oc

ep
ha

la
P

in
k 

P
ow

de
rp

uf
f

7
4

0
4

0
0

3
4

20
20

La
ge

rs
tro

em
ia

 s
pe

ci
os

a
Q

ue
en

 C
ra

pe
 M

yr
tle

2
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

20
20

C
ot

on
ea

st
er

 la
ct

eu
s

R
ed

 C
lu

st
er

be
rry

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
1

20
20

E
uc

al
yp

tu
s 

ca
m

al
du

le
ns

is
R

ed
 G

um
5

4
0

4
0

0
1

4
20

20
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s 
si

de
ro

xy
lo

n
R

ed
 Ir

on
ba

rk
26

4
0

5
0

0
21

5
20

20
A

ce
r r

ub
ru

m
R

ed
 M

ap
le

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
1

20
20

C
as

ua
rin

a 
cu

nn
in

gh
am

ia
na

R
iv

er
 S

he
-O

ak
2

4
0

2
0

0
0

2
20

20
H

ow
ea

 b
el

m
or

ea
na

S
en

try
 P

al
m

2
4

0
2

0
0

0
2

20
20

E
uc

al
yp

tu
s 

po
ly

an
th

em
os

S
ilv

er
 D

ol
la

r G
um

99
4

0
36

0
12

51
36

20
20

E
uc

al
yp

tu
s 

pu
lv

er
ul

en
ta

S
ilv

er
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

G
um

12
4

0
4

0
0

8
4

20
20

D
ur

an
ta

 re
pe

ns
S

ky
 F

lo
w

er
6

4
0

4
0

1
1

4
20

20
M

ac
ad

am
ia

 in
te

gr
ifo

lia
S

m
oo

th
-S

he
ll 

M
ac

ad
am

ia
3

4
0

2
0

0
1

2
20

20
C

oc
cu

lu
s 

la
ur

ifo
liu

s
S

na
ils

ee
d

4
4

0
4

0
0

0
4

20
20

Tr
ith

rin
ax

 a
ca

nt
ho

co
m

a
S

pi
ny

 F
ib

er
 P

al
m

11
4

0
9

0
2

0
9

20
20

C
or

ym
bi

a 
m

ac
ul

at
a

S
po

tte
d 

G
um

11
4

0
7

0
0

4
7

20
20

A
rb

ut
us

 u
ne

do
S

tra
w

be
rry

 T
re

e
14

4
0

11
0

3
0

11
20

20
E

uc
al

yp
tu

s 
cl

ad
oc

al
yx

S
ug

ar
 G

um
6

4
0

6
0

0
0

6
20

20
Ile

x 
la

tif
ol

ia
Ta

ja
ro

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
1

20
20

S
ch

ef
fle

ra
 p

ue
ck

le
ri

V
al

le
y 

O
ak

1
4

0
1

0
0

0
1

20
20

Ile
x 

al
ta

cl
ar

en
si

s 
'W

ils
on

ii'
W

ils
on

 H
ol

ly
26

3
4

0
24

3
2

4
14

24
3

20
20

Tr
ac

hy
ca

rp
us

 fo
rtu

ne
i

W
in

dm
ill

 P
al

m
37

4
0

22
0

0
15

22
20

21
P

in
us

 b
ru

tia
 v

ar
. e

ld
ar

ic
a

A
fg

ha
n 

P
in

e
7

5
0

0
5

0
1

1
20

21
C

un
on

ia
 c

ap
en

si
s

A
fri

ca
n 

R
ed

 A
ld

er
7

5
0

0
1

0
2

4
20

21
Th

uj
a 

oc
ci

de
nt

al
is

A
m

er
ic

an
 A

rb
or

vi
ta

e
8

5
0

0
8

0
0

0
20

21
B

ru
gm

an
si

a 
ve

rs
ic

ol
or

A
ng

el
's

 T
ru

m
pe

t
2

5
0

0
1

0
0

1
20

21
D

yp
si

s 
lu

te
sc

en
s

A
re

ca
 P

al
m

3
5

0
0

2
0

0
1

20
21

C
ed

ru
s 

at
la

nt
ic

a
A

tla
s 

C
ed

ar
6

5
0

0
5

0
0

1
20

21
H

yo
ph

or
be

 la
ge

ni
ca

ul
is

B
ot

tle
 P

al
m

1
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

20
21

E
rio

bo
try

a 
de

fle
xa

B
ro

nz
e 

Lo
qu

at
10

1
5

0
0

61
0

6
34

20
21

S
yz

yg
iu

m
 p

an
ic

ul
at

um
B

ru
sh

 C
he

rry
12

1
5

0
11

4
0

0
0

7
20

21
C

in
na

m
om

um
 c

am
ph

or
a

C
am

ph
or

 
14

3
5

0
76

0
4

23
40

20
21

P
ru

nu
s 

ly
on

ii
C

at
al

in
a 

C
he

rry
10

2
5

0
0

70
0

13
19

20
21

Li
vi

st
on

a 
ch

in
en

si
s

C
hi

ne
se

 F
ou

nt
ai

n 
P

al
m

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
1

20
21

H
ib

is
cu

s 
ro

sa
-s

in
en

si
s

C
hi

ne
se

 H
ib

is
cu

s
2

5
0

0
2

0
0

0
20

21
Ile

x 
co

rn
ut

a 
   

   
   

 
C

hi
ne

se
 H

ol
ly

5
5

0
0

5
0

0
0

20
21

Ju
ni

pe
ru

s 
ch

in
en

si
s

C
hi

ne
se

 J
un

ip
er

1
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

20
21

P
ho

tin
ia

 s
er

ru
la

ta
C

hi
ne

se
 P

ho
tin

ia
5

5
0

0
5

0
0

0
20

21
W

is
te

ria
 s

in
en

si
s 

(S
ta

nd
ar

d)
C

hi
ne

se
 W

is
te

ria
 (S

ta
nd

ar
d)

1
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

20
21

P
ho

en
ix

 ru
pi

co
la

C
lif

f D
at

e 
P

al
m

4
5

0
0

1
0

0
3

20
21

Q
ue

rc
us

 a
gr

ifo
lia

C
oa

st
 L

iv
e 

O
ak

30
5

0
0

28
0

0
2

20
21

S
eq

uo
ia

 s
em

pe
rv

ire
ns

C
oa

st
 R

ed
w

oo
d

3
5

0
0

2
0

1
0

20
21

La
ge

rs
tro

em
ia

 in
di

ca
C

ra
pe

 M
yr

tle
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 h
yb

rid
s

20
59

5
0

85
4

85
4

33
83

23
5

20
21

C
up

re
ss

us
 s

pe
ci

es
C

yp
re

ss
13

5
0

13
0

0
0

0
20

21
C

ed
ru

s 
de

od
ar

a
D

eo
da

r C
ed

ar
6

5
0

0
3

0
0

3
20

21
C

er
ci

s 
ca

na
de

ns
is

E
as

te
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

10
6

5
0

68
0

0
14

24
20

21
Ile

x 
aq

ui
fo

liu
m

E
ng

lis
h 

H
ol

ly
25

5
0

0
0

22
3

0
20

21
A

ce
r o

bl
on

gu
m

E
ve

rg
re

en
 M

ap
le

2
5

0
0

2
0

0
0

20
21

P
yr

us
 k

aw
ak

am
ii

E
ve

rg
re

en
 P

ea
r

42
5

0
0

24
0

4
14

20
21

C
er

ci
s 

ca
na

de
ns

is
 'F

or
es

t P
an

sy
'

Fo
re

st
 P

an
sy

 R
ed

bu
d

34
5

0
0

30
0

1
3

20
21

P
ho

tin
ia

 fr
as

er
i

Fr
as

er
 P

ho
tin

ia
9

5
0

0
8

0
0

1
20

21
S

eq
uo

ia
de

nd
ro

n 
gi

ga
nt

eu
m

G
ia

nt
 S

eq
uo

ia
1

5
0

0
1

0
0

0

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 5 of 7



**
Pl

an
ne

d 
Tr

im
 

(F
is

ca
l 

Ye
ar

)

B
ot

an
ic

al
 N

am
e

C
om

m
on

 N
am

e
Q

ua
nt

ity
An

nu
al

 
Tr

im
 

C
yc

le

*2
01

9
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
20

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
21

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
22

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
23

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
24

 
Es

tim
at

ed
 

N
ex

t T
rim

20
21

Li
gu

st
ru

m
 lu

ci
du

m
G

lo
ss

y 
P

riv
et

67
5

0
49

0
1

7
10

20
21

D
od

on
ae

a 
vi

sc
os

a
G

re
en

 H
op

se
ed

45
5

0
41

0
0

0
4

20
21

Ju
ni

pe
ru

s 
ch

in
en

si
s 

'T
or

ul
os

a'
H

ol
ly

w
oo

d 
Ju

ni
pe

r
24

9
5

0
0

22
1

4
7

17
20

21
C

al
oc

ed
ru

s 
de

cu
rre

ns
In

ce
ns

e 
C

ed
ar

1
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

20
21

C
up

re
ss

us
 s

em
pe

rv
ire

ns
Ita

lia
n 

C
yp

re
ss

23
6

5
0

0
23

1
0

3
2

20
21

P
in

us
 th

un
be

rg
ia

na
Ja

pa
ne

se
 B

la
ck

 P
in

e
37

5
0

28
0

0
4

5
20

21
A

ce
r p

al
m

at
um

Ja
pa

ne
se

 M
ap

le
21

5
0

20
0

1
0

0
20

21
Ju

ni
pe

ru
s 

sp
ec

ie
s

Ju
ni

pe
r S

pe
ci

es
12

0
5

0
0

10
8

2
0

10
20

21
C

up
re

ss
oc

yp
ar

is
 le

yl
an

di
i

Le
yl

an
d 

C
yp

re
ss

17
2

5
0

0
14

8
16

1
7

20
21

M
ag

no
lia

 g
ra

nd
ifl

or
a 

'L
itt

le
 G

em
'

Li
ttl

e 
G

em
 M

ag
no

lia
18

0
5

0
0

16
1

2
4

13
20

21
P

od
oc

ar
pu

s 
he

nk
el

ii
Lo

ng
-L

ea
fe

d 
Ye

llo
w

w
oo

d
18

8
5

0
0

17
5

3
3

7
20

21
A

ra
uc

ar
ia

 a
ra

uc
an

a
M

on
ke

y 
P

uz
zl

e 
Tr

ee
1

5
0

0
1

0
0

0
20

21
P

in
us

 ra
di

at
a

M
on

te
re

y 
P

in
e

12
5

0
0

8
0

0
4

20
21

M
et

ro
si

de
ro

s 
ex

ce
ls

a
N

ew
 Z

ea
la

nd
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 T
re

e
22

9
5

0
0

14
3

4
35

47
20

21
Le

pt
os

pe
rm

um
 s

co
pa

riu
m

N
ew

 Z
ea

la
nd

 T
ea

 T
re

e
16

5
0

0
16

0
0

0
20

21
A

ra
uc

ar
ia

 h
et

er
op

hy
lla

N
or

fo
lk

 Is
la

nd
 P

in
e

16
5

0
0

13
1

0
2

20
21

O
th

er
 T

re
e

O
th

er
 T

re
e

1
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

20
21

P
ru

nu
s 

ce
ra

si
fe

ra
P

ur
pl

e-
Le

af
ed

 P
lu

m
18

0
5

0
0

15
9

6
3

12
20

21
A

ur
an

tic
ar

pa
 rh

om
bi

fo
lia

Q
ue

en
sl

an
d 

P
itt

os
po

ru
m

5
5

0
0

1
0

1
3

20
21

A
bi

es
 m

ag
ni

fic
a

R
ed

 F
ir,

 S
ilv

er
 T

ip
1

5
0

0
1

0
0

0
20

21
M

ag
no

lia
 x

 s
ou

la
ng

ea
na

S
au

ce
r M

ag
no

lia
1

5
0

0
1

0
0

0
20

21
Ze

lk
ov

a 
se

rra
ta

S
aw

le
af

 Z
el

ko
va

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
1

20
21

Xy
lo

sm
a 

co
ng

es
tu

m
S

hi
ny

 X
yl

os
m

a
96

5
0

0
74

0
0

22
20

21
C

ot
in

us
 c

og
gy

gr
ia

S
m

ok
e 

Tr
ee

6
5

0
0

4
0

0
2

20
21

M
ag

no
lia

 g
ra

nd
ifl

or
a

S
ou

th
er

n 
M

ag
no

lia
56

9
5

0
34

6
0

11
65

14
7

20
21

Yu
cc

a 
gl

or
io

sa
S

pa
ni

sh
 D

ag
ge

r
67

5
0

0
54

0
2

11
20

21
A

ra
uc

ar
ia

 c
ol

um
na

ris
S

ta
r P

in
e

95
5

0
0

85
1

3
6

20
21

C
er

ci
s 

ca
na

de
ns

is
 v

ar
. t

ex
en

si
s 

Te
xa

s/
O

kl
ah

om
a 

R
ed

bu
d

92
5

0
0

74
0

7
11

20
21

S
ch

ef
fle

ra
 p

ue
ck

le
ri

Tu
pi

da
nt

hu
s

4
5

0
0

1
0

0
3

20
21

V
ib

ur
nu

m
 s

pe
ci

es
V

ib
ur

nu
m

 S
pe

ci
es

97
5

0
0

97
0

0
0

20
21

Tr
is

ta
ni

op
si

s 
la

ur
in

a
W

at
er

 G
um

1
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

20
21

C
er

ci
s 

oc
ci

de
nt

al
is

W
es

te
rn

 R
ed

bu
d

5
5

0
0

5
0

0
0

20
21

Te
co

m
a 

st
an

s
Ye

llo
w

 E
ld

er
1

5
0

0
1

0
0

0
20

21
Th

ev
et

ia
 p

er
uv

ia
na

Ye
llo

w
 O

le
an

de
r

3
5

0
0

2
0

0
1

20
21

P
od

oc
ar

pu
s 

m
ac

ro
ph

yl
lu

s
Ye

w
 P

in
e

4
5

0
0

3
0

1
0

20
21

Yu
cc

a 
sp

ec
ie

s
Yu

cc
a 

S
pe

ci
es

1
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

20
21

M
ag

no
lia

 la
ev

ifo
lia

Yu
nn

an
 M

ag
no

lia
1

5
0

0
0

0
0

1
To

ta
ls

 w
ith

ou
t P

al
m

 T
re

es
:

15
,0

17
3,

09
3

4,
96

5
5,

29
3

3,
78

3
2,

99
0

3,
98

9
To

ta
l w

ith
 P

al
m

 T
re

es
:

15
,6

14
3,

09
3

5,
46

1
5,

79
8

4,
16

4
3,

39
5

4,
48

5

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 6 of 7



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01‐20‐XXX 

Species‐Based Tree Trimming Policy 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors recognizes that many policies and services have 
been implemented by way of practice over the years but not formally documented;  

WHEREAS, the current tree trimming schedule is based on an inspection based 
rotation in which trees are inspected every 34 months to determine the necessity of 
trimming on an individual tree basis; 

WHEREAS, some tree species require trimming more frequently than every 34 months 
and some less frequently, which has led to inefficiencies and an increased amount of 
service requests and storm damage; 

WHEREAS, United Mutual maintains over 15,000 trees with 236 different species, each 
having different growth rates; 

WHEREAS, Staff has determined that using a species basis to determine the tree 
trimming schedule would reduce the inefficiencies and service request trims; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, [DATE], that the Board of Directors hereby 
adopts the species-based trimming cycles attached to the official meeting 
minutes; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the corporation to carry out this resolution as written.  

Agenda Item # 13a
Page 7 of 7

JANUARY Initial Notification
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and 
seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the 
satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution to the 
next available Board Meeting no less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code 
§4360.

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 14, 2020
FOR:           Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Yellow Stake Program 

RECOMMENDATION 

Change the procedure for the Yellow Stake Program with Landscape Request Forms. 

BACKGROUND 

For many years the ‘yellow stake’ program has provided an option for residents to maintain the 
planting areas immediately adjacent to their manor, either personally or through an outside 
maintenance service. Unfortunately, many of these plantings were installed without the 
approval or knowledge of the Landscape Division or the Landscape Committee. 

Plantings were not supposed to have a higher irrigation requirement than Common Area 
landscape, as all areas are irrigated on the same schedule to insure proper water management. 
Art, benches, rocks, aggregate, or other items were permitted within a ‘yellow stake’ area if they 
were in conformance with all Mutual Resolutions. Without a formal application process, these 
requirements could not be verified. 

In the past, to participate in the ‘yellow stake’ program, a resident would contact Resident 
Services to obtain yellow-painted stakes and take them home to delineate an area around their 
manor, without having to obtain approval from the Landscape Department and the subsequent 
approval by the Landscape Committee prior to planting or installation of any improvements.  

Following the placement of the yellow stakes, in theory, the area would be maintained by the 
unit owner/occupant, with the Mutual retaining the right to intercede if the appearance or level of 
care of the yellow stake plantings was found to be below standard, or if any dispute arose 
between residents.  The ‘yellow stake’ areas would continue to be Common Area and ‘yellow 
stake’ approval could be revoked by the Committee.  

DISCUSSION 

The ‘yellow stake’ program has been referenced in the Laguna Woods Village Landscape 
Manual. The process for establishing a ‘yellow stake’ area does not require a formal request, 
supported by a planting plan.  The member would contact Resident Services to obtain yellow 
stakes and request a visit by a Landscape Supervisor to review the proposed planting.   

Due to issues arising out of the unmanaged expansion of yellow staked areas, concern that 
these areas are becoming viewed as an expansion into Common Area, and the fact that the has 
been little or no oversight  or documentation of the manors with yellow stakes or the responsible
party, Staff recommends the United Mutual Board of Directors change the procedure for the 
Yellow Stake program. 

Agenda Item # 13b
Page 1 of 3



United Laguna Woods Mutual 
Yellow Stake Program  
January 14, 2020 

There has been no tracking or documentation of the ‘yellow stake’ areas.  To address this lack 
of inventory, staff recommends that all well-maintained existing yellow stake areas be 
grandfathered.  All future requests for personal plantings would require the resident to submit a 
Landscape Request form for Committee approval. Per the Occupancy Agreement, all 
improvements or changes to Common Area requires approval by the Board. By using the 
Landscape Request procedure, all requests would require Committee and subsequent Board 
approval. This method also ensures that all changes are documented and memorialized to 
reduce future issues. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

There would be no additional financial costs associated with the recommended action. 

Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Senior Field Oprations Manager 

Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Landscape Coordinator 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

ATTACHMENT 1: Yellow Stake Program Description from the Landscape Manual 

Agenda Item # 13b
Page 2 of 3



3 

-- THE YELLOW STAKE PROGRAM – 

As you travel through the community, you will find exciting and beautiful examples where 
individual owners have, by their own efforts, improved the plantings. We applaud these 
efforts, but some safeguards are in order. 

The option for residents to maintain the planting adjacent to their manor either 
personally or through hiring an outside maintenance service1 is based on the “Yellow 
Stake” program.  These plantings can consist of varied plant types ranging from original 
foundation shrubs to highly manicured annual color. 

The plantings are maintained under the aegis of the manor owner/occupant. However, 
it will be the responsibility of the Board to intercede when the standard of care of a 
resident’s personally maintained plantings are considered below standard, or if any 
dispute between residents arises since the landscape of the community is the common 
property of the residents as a whole.2 

To take advantage of the Yellow Stake Program a resident must get the Landscape 
Division’s approval first to plant flowers and shrubs in the foundation planting beds 
immediately adjacent to their manors. In planting these areas, each resident assumes 
full responsibility3 for the care of their own plantings, consistent with the quality of the 
environment as a whole. 

Some plantings such as roses, fruit trees and bedding plants are assumed to be 
personal plantings so they do not require a yellow stake.  All other plants, such as 
shrubs in general do require a yellow stake for clarification purposes. 

This responsibility does not end upon transfer of a manor, the purchaser will be bound 
by all the rules governing the previous owner with regard to the Yellow Stake Program if 
landscaping is accepted at the time of escrow. 

If you would like to request yellow stakes or have any questions regarding the care of or 
changes to the landscape please contact the Landscape Division by calling (949) 597-
4600 or writing to the Laguna Woods Village Landscape Division, P.O. Box 2220, 
Laguna Hills, CA  92654.

1 If you hire an outside gardener for any authorized work, for your own protection make sure that person or company
is insured for Workers’ Compensation, liability, and auto insurance, and is reliable and experienced by requesting 
and checking recent references 
2 If a resident does not properly maintain the yellow stake plantings, then the Landscape Division may, after notice
to the resident, remove these plantings and replace them with standard plantings that will be done at the resident's 
expense. 
3 Full responsibility includes, but is not limited to, any extra watering, fertilizing, care, or the removal of debris.  The
removal of debris from personal plantings must not be placed in the community’s trash receptacles. 

Agenda Item # 13b
Page 3 of 3

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1

mortone
Typewritten Text



this page intentionally left blank



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: January 14, 2020 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Treasurer 

RECOMMENDATION 
Entertain a motion to approve a resolution updating the corporate officers following the 
appointment of a director to the position of treasurer.    

BACKGROUND 
Article IX, Section 1 of the United Laguna Woods Mutual Amended and Restated Bylaws 
indicate the officers of the corporation are a president, one or more vice presidents, a 
secretary and a treasurer. 

DISCUSSION 
On October 8, 2019, the board approved Resolution 01-19-77, reflecting the newly elected 
corporate officers: 

Positon  Officer 
President  Sue Margolis
First Vice President Carl Randazzo 
Second Vice President Andre Torng 
Secretary  Juanita Skillman
Treasurer  Elsie Addington

On January 5, 2020, Director Addington resigned from the treasurer position effective 
immediately but continues in her other duties and assignments as a director. 

Article IX, Sections 2 and 5 of the bylaws reflect that a vacancy in an officer position be filled in 
the manner prescribed for regular election to the positon. The person elected to the fill the 
treasurer vacancy serves for the remainder of the term of his or her predecessor. Adoption of a 
resolution is necessary to codify the new treasurer and reaffirm the current corporate officers. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None.  

Prepared By: Siobhan Foster, COO 

Reviewed By: Jeffrey C. Parker, CEO 

ATTACHMENT 
ATT 1: Resolution 01-20-XX 

Agenda Item # 13c
Page 1 of 2



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 01-20-xx 
Revised Officer Appointments  

RESOLVED, January 14, 2020 that the following persons are hereby 
elected as officers of this Corporation: 

Sue Margolis  President 

Carl Randazzo 1st Vice President 

Andre Torng  2nd Vice President 

Juanita Skillman Secretary 

Xxx  Treasurer 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the following person is hereby appointed as 
an ex-officio officer of this Corporation: 

Vice President ex Officio Jeff Parker 

Siobhan Foster 

Betty Parker 

Assistant Secretary ex Officio 

Assistant Treasurer ex Officio 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 01-19-77 adopted October 8, 2019, is 
hereby superseded and canceled.  

Agenda Item # 13c
Page 2 of 2



this page intentionally left blank



1/7/2020

1

1

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

INCOME STATEMENT
(in Thousands)

ACTUAL

Assessment Revenue $37,047

Non-assessment Revenue $1,967

Total Revenue $39,014

Total Expense $41,784

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($2,770)

2

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

OPERATING ONLY

INCOME STATEMENT

(in Thousands)
ACTUAL

Assessment Revenue $25,709

Non-assessment Revenue1 $1,285

Total Revenue $26,994

Total Expense2 $27,366

Operating Deficit ($372)

1) excludes unrealized gain
2) excludes depreciation

Agenda Item # 14a (1)
Treasurer's Report

Page 1 of 8



1/7/2020

2

3

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

INCOME STATEMENT

(in Thousands)
ACTUAL BUDGET

VARIANCE

B/(W)

Assessment Revenue $37,047 $35,856 $1,191

Non-assessment Revenue $1,967 $1,571 $396

Total Revenue $39,014 $37,427 $1,587

Total Expense $41,784 $39,594 ($2,190)

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($2,770) ($2,167) ($603)

4

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

($1,291K)

($114K)

($104K)

$824K

$274K

Employee Compensation & Related

Unrealized Gain on Investment

Outside Services

Insurance

Materials & Supplies

Unfavorable Favorable

Agenda Item # 14a (1)
Treasurer's Report

Page 2 of 8



1/7/2020

3

5

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

Total Non Assessment Revenues $1,967,397

Fees and Charges
27%

Interest Income
21%

Unrealized Gain (Loss) 
on Investments
14%

Laundry Revenue
12%

Miscellaneous Revenue
11%

Lease Processing Fee ‐
United
6%

Resale Processing Fee
6%

Collection 
Administrative Fee
3%

6

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

Total Expenses $41,784,361

Employee 
Compensation
31%

Property and Sales Tax
25%

Outside Services
20%

Utilities
9%

Material and Supplies
7%

Insurance
3%

Net Allocation to 
Mutuals
3%

Other
2%

Agenda Item # 14a (1)
Treasurer's Report

Page 3 of 8



1/7/2020

4

7

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

NON OPERATING FUND BALANCES
(in Thousands)

CONTINGENCY REPLACEMENT

Beginning Balances: 1/1/19 $2,661 $19,052

Contributions & Interest 1,092 10,654

Expenditures (1,915) (12,312)

Current Balances: 11/30/19 $1,838 $17,394

8

FUND BALANCES – United Mutual

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

$35,000,000

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Contingency Fund

Replacement Fund

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

Agenda Item # 14a (1)
Treasurer's Report

Page 4 of 8



1/7/2020

5

9

RESALE HISTORY – United Mutual

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70
# UNITS

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2019

Agenda Item # 14a (1)
Treasurer's Report

Page 5 of 8



CURRENT MONTH

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
YEAR TO DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
PRIOR YEAR

ACTUAL
ANNUAL
BUDGET

Revenues:
Assessments:

1 Operating $2,337 $2,229 $108 $25,709 $24,519 $1,190 $24,959 $26,750
2 Additions to restricted funds 1,031 1,031 11,337 11,337 10,920 12,368

3 Total assessments 3,368 3,260 108 37,047 35,856 1,190 35,879 39,118

Non-assessment revenues:
4 Merchandise sales 1 2 (2) 6 27 (21) 24 30
5 Fees and charges for services to residents 50 39 11 541 435 106 398 475
6 Laundry 23 23 235 257 (22) 253 280
7 Interest income 34 24 10 404 265 140 355 289
8 Unrealized gain/(loss) on AFS investments 274 274
9 Miscellaneous 36 53 (17) 507 587 (80) 554 641

10 Total non-assessment revenue 144 143 1 1,967 1,571 396 1,584 1,715

11 Total revenue 3,512 3,402 109 39,014 37,428 1,586 37,463 40,832

Expenses:
12 Employee compensation and related 1,082 1,221 139 12,805 13,629 824 12,610 14,884
13 Materials and supplies 158 256 97 2,916 2,812 (104) 2,748 3,068
14 Cost of goods sold 50 (50) 50 (50)
15 Utilities and telephone 382 341 (41) 3,936 3,910 (26) 3,882 4,232
16 Legal fees 21 15 (6) 208 160 (47) 212 175
17 Professional fees 8 10 2 139 159 19 135 168
18 Equipment rental 3 3 23 34 11 18 37
19 Outside services 1,405 654 (751) 8,485 7,194 (1,291) 6,817 7,848
20 Repairs and maintenance 3 4 1 32 43 11 44 47
21 Other Operating Expense 26 15 (11) 161 171 10 137 186
22 Income taxes 3 (3) 27
23 Property and sales tax 1,178 818 (361) 10,343 8,993 (1,350) 9,384 9,811
24 Insurance 172 108 (64) 1,299 1,184 (114) 1,134 1,292
25 Investment expense 3 3 29 34 5 37 37
26 Uncollectible Accounts 16 (16) 39 (39) 44
27 (Gain)/loss on sale or trade (1) (1) 2 (7) (9) (2) (8)
28 Depreciation and amortization 17 17 191 191 195 208
29 Net allocation to mutuals 104 102 (2) 1,124 1,087 (37) 1,028 1,185

30 Total expenses 4,626 3,565 (1,061) 41,784 39,594 (2,190) 38,449 43,171

31 Excess of revenues over expenses ($1,115) ($163) ($952) ($2,770) ($2,167) ($604) ($986) ($2,339)

United Laguna Woods Mutual
Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Preliminary

11/30/2019
($ IN THOUSANDS)

Agenda Item # 14a (1)
Treasurer's Report

Page 6 of 8



SUMMARY 
For the year-to-date period ending November 30, 2019, United financial results came in 
($604K) over budget. Explanations of significant variances are found below. 

REVENUE 
► Operating Assessments – Line 1

Favorable variance resulted from an increase in revenue for property taxes and
supplemental property taxes; offsetting expense is shown on line 23.

► Fees and Charges for Services to Residents – Line 5
Favorable variance is due to more chargeable damages resulting from moisture
intrusion events; offsetting expense can be found in the outside service and
compensation lines below. The favorable variance was furthered by an increase for
Mutual Consent Processing Fees (demolitions) at the beginning of the year to offset
administrative costs associated with processing requests. The favorable variance was
partially offset by less revenue for chargeable appliance replacements; members may
request a one-time disbursement towards the purchase of their own appliance.

► Interest Income – Line 7
Favorable variance resulted from higher reserve balances than anticipated at the time
of budget preparation, yielding more interest income.

► Unrealized gain(loss) on AFS Investments – Line 8
Favorable variance due to quarterly reporting of Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Available
for Sale Investments at quarter ending September 30, 2019. Unrealized Gain reflects
favorable investment market conditions, which fluctuate.

EXPENSE 
► Employee Compensation and Related – Line 12

Favorable variance primarily resulted in Maintenance and Construction Services.
Water heater replacements budgeted to be performed by in-house staff were
completed by vendors; expenses reported below in Outside Services. Further,
upgraded methodology in dry rot remediation and better management practices have
resulted in a reduction in general maintenance and dry rot service orders. The variance
was furthered by discontinuation of handyman service and vacant positions in electrical
services. Additionally, lower negotiated union medical costs and non-union retirement
plans than budgeted.

► Materials and Supplies – Line 13
Unfavorable variance in plumbing materials due to a higher rate of water heater
replacements than budgeted, required to address a backlog of work on hold in prior
years. Variance was offset by fewer chargeable replacements of interior components
and appliances, leading to less revenue in Line 5.

Agenda Item # 14a (1)
Treasurer's Report

Page 7 of 8



► Outside Services – Line 19

Unfavorable variance due to:
 Moisture Intrusion – Rain Leaks, Plumbing Leaks , Miscellaneous

Heavy rainfalls in the beginning of the year drove the project actuals to exceed
annual budget as of November, and will continue to cause a further unfavorable
variance through year end. Offsetting revenues for Moisture Intrusion chargeable
services and Miscellaneous are found on Line 5.

 Water Heaters & Permits
In 2015, City of Laguna Woods Building Department began enforcing the installation
of new replacement water heater with (TP) relief valves. Water heater replacement
program was on hold while staff researched alternatives, creating a significant
backlog. Outside vendors were contracted to assist to complete the backlog of
installations at a rate that exceeds the annual budget. On August 13, 2019, the
board authorized a supplemental appropriation of $940K.

 General Plumbing Services
Variance due to an increase in large plumbing repairs. This work is reactive and the
budget is based on historical figures. Staff anticipates ending the year
approximately $300K over budget.

Favorable variance due to:
 Landscape Renovation

Variance due to timing.  Scope of the work includes six turf areas and design work
began in October.

 Counter Tops/Floors/Shower Enclosures
Fewer requests were received to replace interior components such as kitchen and
bath countertops.

► Property and Sales Tax – Line 23
Unfavorable variance due to higher supplemental property taxes than anticipated at the
time of budget preparation. Assessment base from the County Tax Assessor has
increased as average sales price trends upward. Offsetting revenue found on Line 1.

► Insurance – Line 24
Unfavorable variance resulted from higher premiums anticipated at the 10/1 renewal for
property and casualty insurance.  Significantly higher insurance costs are expected to
continue in the current market conditions.

Agenda Item # 14a (1)
Treasurer's Report

Page 8 of 8



4959 $14,821,540 $308,782$314,242January $18,540,250

5047 $18,660,142 $373,203$314,256February $14,770,050

8766 $28,065,799 $359,818$355,238March $23,445,712

7961 $27,694,226 $364,398$328,550April $20,041,551

7478 $24,187,990 $350,551$307,379May $23,975,536

8372 $28,097,538 $374,634$295,810June $21,298,290

6383 $19,434,100 $329,392$327,356July $27,170,573

8978 $28,612,100 $340,620$333,731August $26,031,000

4460 $17,185,192 $409,171$332,868September $19,972,080

6686 $22,702,400 $366,168$309,864October $26,648,300

5952 $17,330,500 $320,935$358,718November $18,653,350

4779 $17,262,399 $383,609$348,046December $27,495,600

TOTAL 790.00 $264,053,926

MON AVG 65.00 $22,004,494 $356,773

821.00

68.00 $22,336,858

$268,042,292

$327,171

* Amount is excluded from percent calculation

Monthly Resale Report

REPORT PERIOD

December, 2019All MutualsCommunity Services Department

MUTUALPREPARED BY

NO. OF RESALES TOTAL SALES VOLUME IN $$ AVG RESALE PRICE

MONTH LAST YEARTHIS YEAR LAST YEAR LAST YEARTHIS YEAR THIS YEAR

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: of1Page 101/06/2020

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 1 of 10



Resales - 5 Year Comparison

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Month

0

12

24

36

48

60

72

84

96

108

120

N
o
.O
f 
U
n
it
s

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

Resales 5-Yr Comparison - All Mutuals Page 1 01/06/2020 10:47

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 2 of 10



2322 $6,014,390 $261,495$240,098January $5,282,150

2117 $6,059,250 $288,536$250,362February $4,256,150

4021 $11,156,600 $278,915$302,619March $6,355,000

3033 $8,824,600 $294,153$281,577April $9,292,051

3127 $8,735,000 $281,774$236,315May $6,380,503

3740 $11,021,400 $297,876$257,445June $10,297,790

3537 $9,541,300 $272,609$248,373July $9,189,800

4439 $11,285,100 $256,480$256,887August $10,018,600

1827 $4,632,500 $257,361$271,441September $7,328,900

2842 $8,556,100 $305,575$243,343October $10,220,400

2421 $6,194,000 $258,083$241,214November $5,065,500

1440 $3,368,300 $240,593$229,395December $9,175,800

TOTAL 345.00 $95,388,540

MON AVG 28.00 $7,949,045 $274,454

366.00

30.00 $7,738,554

$92,862,644

$254,922

% CHANGE -
YTD

6.1% -2.6% -7.1%

% Change calculated (ThisYear - LastYear)/LastYear

* Amount is excluded from percent calculation

Monthly Resale Report

REPORT PERIOD

December, 2019UnitedCommunity Services Department

MUTUALPREPARED BY

NO. OF RESALES TOTAL SALES VOLUME IN $$ AVG RESALE PRICE

MONTH LAST YEARTHIS YEAR LAST YEAR LAST YEARTHIS YEAR THIS YEAR

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: of1Page 101/06/2020

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 3 of 10



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 4 of 10



12/30/2019 H & M Realty Group Corner Escrow Inc.2-B 1 First Team Real EstateGranada$392,500

12/17/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 29-O 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncCasa Blanca$165,000

12/11/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Generations Escrow52-A 1 Keller Williams RealtyLa Corona$241,000

12/09/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 56-O 1 Realty One GroupCasa Blanca$165,000

12/17/2019 Coldwell Banker Granite Escrow77-Q 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncCadiz$135,000

12/23/2019 Century 21 Rainbow Corner Escrow Inc.80-A 1 HomeSmart EvergreenGranada$360,000

12/02/2019 Jack Wallace Corner Escrow Inc.84-E 1 Coldwell Banker ResidentialMajorca$160,000

12/10/2019 Home Smart Escrow Options Group92-P 1 Home SmartCasa Blanca$317,500

12/23/2019 Berkshire Hathaway Escrow Options Group105-B 1 Realty QuestSan 
Sebastian

$206,000

12/20/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 112-B 1 Keller Williams RealtySeville$313,000

12/30/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 143-A 1 Century 21 RainbowLa Corona$205,000

12/18/2019 Compass Blue Pacific Escrow 161-N 1 CompassCasa Blanca$165,000

12/18/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 201-B 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncGranada$220,000

12/31/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 213-O 1 4 Equestrian Property IncCadiz$131,000

12/31/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group213-Q 1 CompassCadiz$145,000

12/11/2019 Upstart Residential, Inc. Generations Escrow251-B 1 Happy RealtyValencia$400,000

12/30/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group275-A 1 Laguna Premier Realty, IncLa Corona$224,000

12/30/2019 Residential Agent Inc. Corner Escrow Inc.326-C 1 Realty QuestSeville$228,000

12/12/2019 Surterre Properties, Inc. Granite Escrow354-Q 1 New Star Realty & InvestmentCasa Blanca$270,000

12/30/2019 First Team Real Estate Corner Escrow Inc.355-B 1 Berkshire HathawayMajorca$185,000

12/10/2019 Village Real Estate Services Corner Escrow Inc.400-C 1 Village Real Estate ServicesCadiz$150,000

12/02/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 472-D 1 Legacy 15 Real EstateGranada$250,000

12/03/2019 H & M Realty Group Corner Escrow Inc.487-H 1 Scott Lissoy, BrokerGranada$395,000

12/12/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Granite Escrow547-P 1 RE/PRO Real EstateCasa Blanca$158,800

United Laguna Woods Mutual

Resales Report

December, 2019

Manor EscrowBuyer RealtorClose Price Model/Style Listing RealtorMutual

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: 1Page 3of01/06/2020

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 5 of 10



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 6 of 10



12/20/2019 Regency Real Estate Granite Escrow604-B 1 Camelot WestSan 
Sebastian

$205,000

12/26/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Escrow Options Group648-A 1 HomeSmart EvergreenSan 
Sebastian

$215,000

12/20/2019 Residential Agent Inc. Corner Escrow Inc.667-A 1 H & M Realty GroupValencia$229,000

12/03/2019 Mark Carlson, Broker Corner Escrow Inc.676-C 1 Real Estate Market PlaceCastilla$290,000

12/02/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Corner Escrow Inc.725-B 1 HomeSmart EvergreenLa Corona$239,000

12/06/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Blue Pacific Escrow 731-D 1 Berkshire HathawayMajorca$223,000

12/09/2019 SUN Realty Corner Escrow Inc.772-A 1 SUN RealtySan 
Sebastian

$245,000

12/20/2019 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Granite Escrow792-B 1 No BrokerMadrid$243,000

12/13/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group845-O 1 Keller Williams Realty IrvineCasa 
Contenta

$165,000

12/04/2019 Berkshire Hathaway Generations Escrow848-Q 1 Douglas Elliman of California, IncCasa Linda$285,000

12/06/2019 Residential Agent Inc. Granite Escrow858-P 1 Residential Agent Inc.Castilla$161,000

12/10/2019 Century 21 Rainbow Corner Escrow Inc.893-A 1 HomeSmart EvergreenCasa 
Contenta

$180,000

12/09/2019 Beach Cities Real Estate Corner Escrow Inc.925-O 1 HomeSmart EvergreenCadiz$125,000

12/23/2019 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group931-B 1 Seniority RealtyCasa Linda$285,000

12/16/2019 ReMax Fine Homes Blue Pacific Escrow 2163-C 1 Coldwell BankerCordoba$344,000

12/11/2019 Berkshire Hathaway Escrow Options Group2189-O 1 First Team Real EstateCoronado$160,000

Total Resale Price:

Number of Resales:

Average Resale Price: $229,395

40

$9,175,800

United Laguna Woods Mutual

Resales Report

December, 2019

Manor EscrowBuyer RealtorClose Price Model/Style Listing RealtorMutual

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: 2Page 3of01/06/2020

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 7 of 10



United Laguna Woods Mutual

Resales Report

December, 2019

Manor EscrowBuyer RealtorClose Price Model/Style Listing RealtorMutual

Median Resale Price: $221,500

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: 3Page 3of01/06/2020

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 8 of 10



New Monthly Transactions

MONTH 3 Months 6 Months 12 Months Renewed Leases Renewals Extensions

January 35 44 312 163 554 29 30 25 0
February 29 43 296 191 559 19 30 31 0
March 16 34 270 224 544 54 25 29 1
April 13 30 254 255 552 45 43 36 0
May 22 27 229 282 560 33 58 36 1
June 25 27 208 308 568 24 42 31 2
July 26 28 195 329 578 24 41 33 3
August 20 32 183 344 579 24 29 34 2
September 23 32 181 345 581 41 31 22 3
October 10 28 181 339 558 22 43 40 0
November 15 31 183 344 573 21 27 21 3
December 26 50 176 351 603 32 26 25 5

Monthly 
Average 21.7 33.8 222.3 289.6 567.4 Dec 518.8 30.7 35.4 30.3 1.7

Percentage 
Leased 603 / 6323 = 10% New Leases = Units Sublet

558

520
506
478
491
512
524
540
524
527
546

500

Total 
Expirations

MONTHLY LEASING REPORT Report Period: 
December-2019

LEASES IN EFFECT Total this 
year

Total last 
year

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 9 of 10



this page intentionally left blank

Agenda Item # 14a (2)
Resale & Leasing Reports

Page 10 of 10



Agenda Item # 14f
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item # 14f
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item # 14f
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item # 14f
Page 4 of 4



Status Report 

As of 1/14/2020 

for 

 

 

Handyman Alternative 
 

 

Written By: 

Cash Achrekar 

Team Leader 

Handyman Task Force Team 

 

 

Team Members: 

         Elsie Addington              Janey Dorrell 

        Anthony Liberatore                       Nancy Lannon 

        Carl Randazzo                      Juanita Skillman   

        Esther Wright 

 

 

 

Staff Members: 

Ernesto Munoz              Laurie Chavarria 

       Cheryl Silva                       
   

Agenda Item # 14g(1) 
Page 1 of 6



Our residents often need able‐bodied people to assist them in performing small simple but 

essential chores, such as moving furniture, flipping mattress, hanging pictures, etc.  Yet,  

 Safety and dependability for our members is a primary concern.  Any party coming in to 

our homes must be thoroughly checked out for the safety of members.   

 Majority of our people live on fixed income and therefore are frugal with funds.  Yet the 

small and essential chores need good young people willing to help that need not be 

professionals.   

The Handyman Task Team came across one such company, NeighborING Inc.,  that has around 

150 young college students on their roster, looking to support themselves and willing to work in 

their free time.  The company thoroughly scrutinizes these young students with proper 

background checks, provides training, and also has an arrangement for necessary liability 

insurance coverage (to be purchased at $5/hr rate when necessary).  The company has been in 

business for about two years and has worked with many village residents through our Social 

Services coordination.  Their student workers will wear their logo shirts and will have auto 

decals provided to them by the company.  Residents need to call the company as per attached 

brochure for details. 

Residents have the prerogative to employ whoever they choose to perform chores. However, 
The Handyman Task force and the United Board have reviewed the work that has been done by 
NeighborING Inc and found that, based on their past performance, they have provided a good 
product.  United has also negotiated better rates with them that will be used if the Laguna 
Woods Residents call them to ask them to perform the services listed on their brochure.    Please 
note that all the calls are made to Neighboring and all transactions are done through 
them.  Resident Services should NOT be contacted for any of these tasks.  Please also note 
that both residents and NeighborING are releasing United Laguna Woods Mutual of any liability 
regarding any of the services provided by NeighborING Inc.  These are light duty handyman 
services and as such no major problems are anticipated when they do the work for which they 
are hired.   Any technical work requiring a plumber, electrician or a carpenter will NOT be done 
by NeighborING Inc.   A second phase of the Handyman‐2020 program that identifies technical 
work,  is currently under review and is expected to be released in a few months 

 

 

Agenda Item # 14g(1) 
Page 2 of 6



 
 

 
Handyman Services Addendum Release 
Page 1 of 1  

SERVICE ADDENDUM AGREEMENT 
 

 
Agreement Between Neighboring and Shareholder/Neighboring Only.  
 
Shareholder/resident understands and acknowledges the following: 
 

1. Shareholder/resident is a shareholder/resident of United Laguna Woods Mutual, a 
California non-profit mutual benefit corporation, consisting of a stock cooperative 
common interest development (“United”). The handyman services to be 
performed by NeighborING, Inc. (“Neighboring”) for the benefit of 
Shareholder/resident are to take place in/at Shareholder’s/resident’s Unit within 
the community owned and operated by United, within the Laguna Woods Village; 
 

2. The Unit and its buildings and grounds are owned by United, and 
Shareholder/resident are occupants of the Unit;  

 
3. United authorizes Shareholder/resident to proceed with light handyman services 

(defined below) in Shareholder’s/resident’s Unit, on condition that Neighboring 
and Shareholder/resident agree that their agreement is solely between 
Neighboring and Shareholder. United and its affiliates, agents, officers and 
directors, including but not limited to Village Management Services, Inc. 
(“VMS”), are not a party to any agreement for handyman services between 
Neighboring and Shareholder/resident, did not solicit Shareholder/resident to 
enter into any agreement with Neighboring, and make no representations or 
warranties, express or implied, regarding Neighboring’s services to 
Shareholder/resident; 

 
4. “Light Handyman Services”, which are approved by United and do not require 

United’s separate approval for each service, are described as remedial tasks, such 
as flipping mattresses, hanging pictures, cleaning, moving furniture, and similar 
services, including services described in the Neighboring brochure attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A”; work resulting in altering the structure, plumbing, electrical, or 
otherwise requiring a contractor’s license requires separate approval by United;  
 

5. Any rights, claims or obligations which Shareholder may seek to enforce against 
Neighboring, Shareholder/neighboring may not enforce against United or its 
affiliates. 
 

Release.  In consideration of the above, Shareholder/resident hereby fully releases, 
acquits and forever discharges United, VMS and their contractors, subcontractors, heirs, 
successors and assigns, predecessors, agents, affiliates, principals, insurers, managers, 
each of their past, present and future directors, officers, representatives and attorneys (the 
“Released Parties”) from any and all rights, actions, claims, debts, demands, costs, 
contracts, liabilities, obligations, damages and causes of action, whether known, 
suspected or unknown, whether in law or in equity, which Shareholder/resident has  had 

Agenda Item # 14g(1) 
Page 3 of 6



 
 

 
Handyman Services Addendum Release 
Page 2 of 2  

or now has or may claim to have in the future, arising from services provided to 
Shareholder by Neighboring.  

Agenda Item # 14g(1) 
Page 4 of 6



 

Provided as information only of the availability for small chores work 

   

Agenda Item # 14g(1) 
Page 5 of 6



 

 

Provided as information only of the availability for small chores work 

 

Agenda Item # 14g(1) 
Page 6 of 6



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN SESSION 

Wednesday, December 18, 2019 – 1:30 p.m. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room, 24351 El Toro Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Annette Soule, Chair; Bunny Carpenter (for English), Judith 
Troutman, Robert Mutchnick, Jon Pearlstone, Juanita Skillman (for 
Addington), Alfred Amado 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Pat English, Sue Margolis, Elsie Addington 

STAFF PRESENT: Betty Parker, Steve Hormuth, Christopher Swanson, Tim Moy 

OTHERS: GRF – Joe Fitzekam, Egan Garthoffner, Yvonne Horton, 
THIRD – Steve Parsons  
VMS – Diane Phelps, Dick Rader 

Call to Order 
Director Soule chaired the meeting and called it to order at 1:32 p.m. 

Approval of Meeting Agenda 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the agenda as presented. 

Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of October 23, 2019 
A motion was made and carried by a vote of 6-0-1 (Director Mutchnick abstained) to approve 
the report as presented. 

Chair Remarks 
Director Soule welcomed the new GRF board members and officers.  

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
Patricia Brady (466-B) commented on the need for an accessibility ramp at her carport. The 
committee requested she bring this topic up at the next ACSC on January 16, 2020.  

SueEllen Zima (823-D) commented on the Alternative Revenue Cost Sharing subcommittee. 

Georgeann Albano (40-S) commented on the 2020 annual assessment letter. 

Department Head Update 
Betty Parker, CFO, informed the committee that 2020 Assessment Coupon Books were mailed 
to residents who have not signed up for EZ Pay (auto payment service).  Additionally, the 2020 
Greenbooks have been placed in the mailboxes of all board members.  A PDF file of the 
Greenbook is available to residents on the website or in Central Services with a copy fee. 

Agenda Item # 15a
Page 1 of 2



Report of GRF Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
December 18, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated November 30, 2019 
The committee reviewed and commented on the financial statements dated November 30, 
2019, issued under separate cover, and questions were addressed. The committee requested 
additional information for the following:  proforma statement for Broadband, PAC expenditures, 
missed meal penalties, and security stand-by fees.   

Ms. Parker provided an update on the investment transition from Merrill Lynch to SageView, 
noting that all holdings with BlackRock had been liquidated and reinvested with target 
allocations that include Fidelity and Vanguard index funds for U.S. treasuries, U.S. mortgaged 
backed securities, and investment grade corporate bonds.  A handout was provided showing 
current positions.  The committee requested a reconciliation of amounts sold vs. reinvested. 

Insurance Program Update 
The committee reviewed a staff report on the 2020 insurance renewal and agreed with the 
proposed timeline.  

2020 GRF Finance Meeting Dates 
The committee reviewed the 2020 GRF Finance Meeting Schedule, which will be revised to 
reflect the December meeting scheduled for December 16, 2020.  

Gate 11 Security Improvement Funding 
The committee reviewed a staff report on supplemental funding for Gate 11 Security 
Improvements. Tim Moy, Chief of Security, provided additional information on this topic and 
addressed questions. A motion was made and carried unanimously to recommend the board 
approve supplemental funding at their next open board meeting.  

Future Agenda Items 

- GRF Finance Committee Charter 
- Discuss Non-Voting Advisors 

Committee Member Comments 
Director Skillman commented on investments and Gate 11 project approval. Director Pearlstone 
wished everyone happy holidays.  

Date of Next Meeting  
Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. 

Recess to Closed Session 
The meeting recessed to closed session at 2:55 p.m.

________________________ 
Annette Soule, Chair 

Agenda Item # 15a
Page 2 of 2

swansoc
Draft



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, December 4, 2019 – 9:30 a.m. 
 Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 

24351 El Toro Road 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair - Bert Moldow, Annette Sabol Soule for Jim 
Matson, Lynn Jarrett, Manuel Armendariz, Yvonne Horton, Ralph Engdahl for Reza 
Karimi, Neda Ardani for Andre Torng 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: Andre Torng, Reza Karimi, Jim Matson 

OTHERS PRESENT: Bunny Carpenter, Juanita Skillman, John Frankel 

ADVISORS PRESENT: None. 

STAFF PRESENT: Kurt Wiemann, Eve Morton  

REPORT 

1. Call to Order

Chair Moldow called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Acknowledgement of Media

No press was present.

3. Approval of  the Agenda

Director Armendariz made a motion to approve the agenda. Director Jarrett
seconded. The committee was in unanimous support.

4. Approval of Meeting Report of August 14, 2019

Director Armendariz made a motion to approve the Meeting Report. Director Jarrett
seconded. The committee was in unanimous support.

5. Committee Chair Remarks

Chair Moldow stated that Landscape staff is down 10 people or 11 percent. Mr.
Wiemann is doing his best to find people.  Mr. Wiemann did a fantastic job on the
creek.  There must have been 30 ducks enjoying themselves in the water and prior
to work there were none.

Agenda Item # 15c
Page 1 of 4



GRF Landscape Committee Meeting 
December 4, 2019 
Page 2 

6. Member Comments - (Items Not on the Agenda)

Barbara Mescon(5557-A)  The lawns are terrible.  Upkeep of our community is
terrible.  I had people visiting and it looks awful.  If we have a fire, it will spread
through the whole area.  Pine needles haven’t been swept up.   She has called the
CEO  and he said they will be trimming the trees in January and February.

Elizabeth Morris (581-O)  She wanted to thank Mr. Wiemann for the creek and the
park.  They look fantastic.  Ducks are everwhere and also a great blue heron.  He
visited twice in one week and she hasn’t seen him in three years.  A big egret was
there too.  Dead bushes by Sevilla were finally removed. Thank you.

Sharon O’Neil ( 581-P)  Thanks also for work at the creek.  Great to see wildlife.

Roberta Berk (933-B)  Tree pruners cut down palm trees and stumps are in an
open area and she feels it will be a liability.  She feels there is not enough
oversight.  They mulched whole area but not down below. Routine things are not
being handled.  Why can’t they use the blowers on the rocks; used to be covered
with water but now everything falls on them.

Walt Herd (579-B)  The creek is stunning compared to what it used to be.  Thank
you.  The weeds/reeds are popping up again. Can someone cut them so they don’t
get out of control? Would be simple task at this point.  Please clean up the pathway.
A lot of mud and sand from the rain.  A lot of leftover twigs and branches in the
grass.  Please remove those.

7. Response to Member Comments

Director Armendariz stated people should come to this meetings or put in a service
request for any needs.  Mr. Wiemann will be using an outside vendor to help with
some of the work.

Director Engdahl said thank you for the favorable comments.

Director Jarrett thanked everyone for coming.

Chair Moldow is appreciative of people coming here today to make good comments
about the creek.  This committee is responsible only for GRF areas.

Response to 5577-A -  Staff is currently renovating turf and aerating it all.  Staff will
fertilize and overseed in the spring.  We will be doing this in United in the Spring.
Turf will not look good for about six months during this process.

All trees in Third will be trimmed.  We are in the process of approving those
contracts.  Slope contracts for all Mutuals are being worked on also.

Mr. Wiemann let Roberta Berk know that a separate crew removes the stumps and
they will be getting to the ones you mentioned.

8. Department Head Update

None.

Agenda Item # 15c
Page 2 of 4



GRF Landscape Committee Meeting 
December 4, 2019 
Page 3 

Consent: 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be 
enacted by the Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the 
Consent Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of 
further discussion and action by the Committee. 

None. 

Reports:  
None 

Items for Discussion and Consideration: 

9. Discuss the Land Survey of Aliso Creek

Mr. Wiemann reported that the land survey of the creek has been completed.  We
are calculating what belongs to each Mutual at the Creek.  This will effect financials
in 2021.  A new man in January will be in charge of cattails.  We will be clearing
them one more time in January.

Director Armendariz stated the main reason the land survey was done was so we
can know who is in charge of what. Markers clearly delineate.

10. Update on the Creek

Mr. Wiemann has met with Fish and Wildlife and they are happy with creek.  He let
them know we want more open area and they are considering our request.
Upstream of the bridge, he is proposing to open it up and and free it of cattails. We
may may be doing pond turtle habitats and they need open water.

11. Discuss Possibility of Replacing Some Turf Areas with Drought-Tolerant
Plantings

Chair Moldow stated rebates are available for removal of turf.  Are there any plans
for GRF?  Mr. Wiemann reported that no money is budgeted for this.  Rebates are
not available for any reclaimed water areas.

Mr. Wiemann reported that drought tolerant plants are being planted at Gate 14.
The turf at the clubhouses is such a prominent feature so he believes gates are the
place to start.

Mr. Wiemann said he will put together costs.  Director Sabol Soule suggested a
plan for a future budget and to prioritize gates to do in what order.

Chair Moldow asked committee members to look at lawns at the clubhouses to see
if they want to make any changes.

Mr. Wiemann stated that  holding the maintenance at the clubhouses to a higher
standard would be a good place for more money.

Agenda Item # 15c
Page 3 of 4



GRF Landscape Committee Meeting 
December 4, 2019 
Page 4 

Items for Future Agendas: 

12. Discuss Cost of Upgrading Landscaping at the Renovated Gates

Concluding Business: 

13. Committee Member Comments

Chair Moldow thanked Mr. Wiemann for staying on top of things and for the
Members who attended this meeting.

14. Date of Next Meeting – February 12,  2020

15. Adjournment at 10:10 a.m.

__________DRAFT_______

Bert Moldow, Chair 

Agenda Item # 15c
Page 4 of 4



OPEN MEETING 

THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
REPORT OF PERFORMING ARTS CENTER (PAC) RENOVATION 

AD HOC COMMITTEE  

Thursday, December 12, 2019 – 2:00 P.M. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Judith Troutman – Chair, Bunny Carpenter, Joe 
Fitzekam, John Frankel - left at 3:35 (in for Cush 
Bhada), Jon Pearlstone, Carl Randazzo, Juanita 
Skillman 

ADVISORS PRESENT: Sharon Molineri 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Cush Bhada; Mutual 50 Representative 

STAFF PRESENT: Ernesto Munoz – Staff Officer, Laurie Chavarria, Guy 
West, Brian Gruner, Jeff Parker 

1. Call to Order

Chair Troutman called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M. 

2. Acknowledgment of Media

Chair Troutman noted no members of the media were present. 

3. Approval of the Agenda

The agenda was approved as written. 

4. Approval of the Meeting Report for October 17, 2019

The meeting report from October 17, 2019 was approved as written by a vote of 4/2/1. 
Directors Randazzo and Skillman opposed, and Chair Troutman abstained. 

5. Chair’s Remarks

Chair Troutman had no remarks. 

Agenda Item #15d (1)
Page 1 of 3



6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)

• Cash Achrekar (201-E) commented on the ability to have theatre room naming
rights with a generous donation toward this project.

• Beth Perak (3321-C) thanked the various committee members and staff that
have brought the PAC renovation project this far.

7. Department Head Update

Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz had no update. 

REPORTS 

8. Performing Arts Center Engineering Design Update

Staff Officer Ernesto Munoz provided a brief history on the renovation project; spoke 
about the alternative designs; summarized the proposed maintenance upgrades, and 
answered questions from the Committee.  

Discussion ensued regarding ADA requirements; lobby and dining room upgrades; 
contingency funding; construction bid documents; the architect’s construction estimate; 
and possible renovation changes to reduce the overall project cost. 

Ad-Hoc Committee Member Comments on the update: 

• Director Frankel commented on seismic requirements; restroom upgrades; cost
percentage for general conditions and construction support.

• Director Randazzo commented the estimated project costs versus current available
budget; resident approval of increased project costs and the scope of work that will
go out to bid.

• Director Skillman commented on lounge and facilities in the women’s restroom; she
would like to see an alternative cost to remodel the current bathroom without
relocating it.

• Director Carpenter commented on the aesthetics that need to be made to the
restrooms (paint and toilet upgrades); and who will specify the equipment for
audio/visual upgrades.

• Director Pearlstone commented on project priorities and if there were any way to
eliminate some of the maintenance upgrades to bring the project within budget and
menu item pricing on the RFP.

• Director Fitzekam asked about possibly lowering the quality of the equipment to
save costs.

Audience Member Comments on the update: 

• Maxine McIntosh (68-C) commented on contingency funding and construction
documents.

Agenda Item #15d (1)
Page 2 of 3



Agenda Item #15d (1)
Page 3 of 3



this page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item # 15f
Page 1 of 5



Agenda Item # 15f
Page 2 of 5



Agenda Item # 15f
Page 3 of 5



Agenda Item # 15f
Page 4 of 5



Ms. Carpenter replied the results should go before the Media and Communications 
Committee. 

Director McCary thanked Broadband and MarComm. 

Director English wished everyone a Merry Christmas. 

Director Perak thanked Mr. Holland and Ms. Paulin for looking forward in messaging, 
saving money and with canceling channels. 

Director Addington thanked the staff and after checking her math stated the Breeze is 
currently costing $37,000 a year. 

Director Skillman wished everyone happy holidays. 

Director Ryna Rothberg wished everyone happy holidays. 

Mr. Holland stated the Breeze costs $38,000 a year. He stated the real estate industry is 
currently depressed in general, to explain the lack of sales. He brought up the gate 
clearance calls total 225,000 annually and consume 3,750 hours of staff time. He will
work on putting together an analysis of what that costs, 

Ms. Paulin asked Director Skillman if it would be prudent to craft a message to clarify 
why assessments are not going down with the removal of the two channels. 

Chair Soule stated it was a good meeting and thanked everyone. 

11. Date of Next Meeting-Wednesday, January 22, 2019 9:30 a.m., Board Room

12. Adjournment
Meeting was adjourned at 3:31 p.m.

Media and Communications Committee 

Page 5 of 5 

Agenda Item # 15f
Page 5 of 5



this page intentionally left blank


	11a1 Tree Maintenance _Staff Report.pdf
	Blank Page

	11a2 Approval of Removal of One Canary Island Pine Tree at 140-D Avenida Majorca 01-20-XX.pdf
	Blank Page

	11a3 Resolution 01-20-xx Tree Removal for 179-D Approval to Remove Carrotwood_kw.pdf
	Blank Page

	11a4 Resolution 01-20-xx Tree Removal for 219-A Approval to Remove Three Canary Island Pines_kw.pdf
	Blank Page

	11a5 Resolution 01-20-xx Tree Removal for 519-D Approval to Remove Two Canary Island Pines_kw.pdf
	Blank Page

	11a6 Resolution 01-20-xx Tree Removal for 2058 Via Mariposa East_ staff recommendation to remove four Canary Island Date Palms_kw.pdf
	Blank Page

	11a7 Resolution 01-20-xx Tree Removal for 228-D Deny to Remove One Fern Pine_kw.pdf
	Blank Page

	11b1 Resolutions 01-20-xx Recording of Liens 01142020.pdf
	Blank Page

	11b2 Resolutions 01-20-xx Recording of Liens 01142020.pdf
	Blank Page

	11b3 Resolutions 01-20-xx Recording of Liens 01142020.pdf
	Blank Page

	12a Late Charge for Chargeable Services - Combined - December 10 2019.pdf
	Staff Report - United Late Fees for Chargeable Services
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	Committee Routing: Finance Committee


	Resolution_Late Charge for Chargeable Services
	RESOLUTION 01-19-XX

	Blank Page

	13a Approve the Species-Based Tree Maintenance Program Staff Report.pdf
	A_2020 Tree Trim United  Third Analysis.pdf
	United Trim Cycles New

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	15a GRF Finance Report 2019-12-18 OPEN (Draft).pdf
	________________________
	Annette Soule, Chair

	15f GRF Media and Communications Committee Report 12-16-2019 v2.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	13b United Board Packet_Staff Report_Yellow Stake Program_kw_em.pdf
	Blank Page

	13c treasurer staff report 010820_ER (3).pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a (1) United Treasurer's Report - January 14, 2020.pdf
	United Treasurer's Report 2019-11 Slides
	Statement of Revenue & Expenses
	United Variance Report 2019-11 for CFO

	14a (2) All Mutual December -2019 Monthly Resale Report.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	15d GRF PAC Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Report 12-12-19 (FINAL).pdf
	GRF PAC Renovation Ad Hoc Committee Report 12-12-19 (FINAL).pdf
	OPEN MEETING
	THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION

	20191219070056797.pdf




